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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Dear Investor,
On behalfl of the Board of Directors, 1 am pleased to present Alhamra Wada Plans accounts review
for the year ended June 30, 2024,

Economy Review

Fiscal year 2024 marked a perod of macroeconomic recovery for Pakistan, averting a looming
default brought about by continued cconomic mismanagement. This turnaround was primarily
attnbuted to Pakistan entering a new IMF program afler several months of delay. The government
secured a much-needed Stand-by Arrangement (SBA) facility of USD 3.0 bilhon from the IMF in
June 23, and manaped to receive timely rollovers from fmendly countnies. It also showed
unwavering commitment to remain compliant with the IMF targets and as a result government was
able to successfully complete the program.

The caretaker government took office in August 2023 and immediately faced speculative pressure
on the currency, causing it to spike to a record high of 307 m the interbank market. Exchange rate in
informal market reached a higher of near 330 PKR/USD reflecting an increase of speculative
activity and rampant uncertainty. The government took decisive steps against smuggling of dollar,
abuse of Afghan Transit and illegal money dealers in September 2023, which spurred a rapid
recovery in the exchange rate. This helped m mproving confidence and narrower spreads in open
and interbank rates. The authorities also placed mechamsms to strictly monitor exchange rate
payments to manage the overall external balance. Combination of both administration measures and
steps o discipline external and fiscal accounts helped restore overall stability. The USD PKR close
the year at 278.3 appreciating by 2.6% since the start of the year.

Country posted a current account deficit (CAD) of USD 464 million in the first eleven months of
the fiscal year 2024 (1IMFY24) declining by 88% YoY compared to a deficit of USD 3. 8 billion in
the corresponding period last year. Namowing trade deheit was the major contnbutor towards
improving CAD as 11.3% mcrease n exports coupled with an 2.3% drop in imports led to a 17.0%
contraction in the trade defieit. The county’s external position mproved with SBP's foreign
exchange reserves increasing to USD 9.4 illion as of June 2024 compared to USD 4.4 billion at the
end of last fiscal year This was on account of flows from the IMF, fnendly countries and
multilateral sources.

Headline inflation represented by CPl averaged 23.9% dunng the fiscal year 2024 compared to
29.0% last year. Inflation remained on the higher side as massive currency depreciation in the prior
periods led to surge in food and energy prices. The government also hiked electneity base tanff and
gas prices to comply with the IMF conditions, which led to further inflationary pressures. The SBP
reduced the policy rate by 150bps to 20.5% in the last monetary policy of the year held on June 10,
2024, The monetary policy noted a sigmficant decline m inflation, resuling mn a substantially
positive real interest rate, which justifies imtiabng a monetary casing cycle.

The country’s GDP grew by 2.4% in the financial year 2023-24 as compared to -0.2% last year.
Agriculture grew by 6.3%, Services and mdustral sector witnessed a paltry mmerease of 1.2% each.
Historic high interest rates coupled with political uncertainty were the major culpnits behind the
subdued industrial and services output. On the fiscal side, FBR tax collection increased by 29.6% in
FY24 to PKR 9,285 billion, missing the target by a modest PKR 130 billion.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Performance
During the period under review, the ALHWP 1X was launched on April 24, 2024 with a promised
return of 19.0-19.10%. The fund will mature on April 25, 2025.

During the period under review, the ALHWP V Il was launched on April 18, 2023 with a promised
return of 19.75%. The fund matured on April 18, 2024,

During the period under review, the ALHWP VIl was launched on July 11, 2023 with a promised
return of 20.25%. The fund will mature on July 12, 2024.

During the period under review, the ALHWP X was launched on August 21, 2023 with a promised
return of 21.00% The fund will mature on August (07, 2024.

During the period under review, the ALHWP XI was launched on October 1%, 2023 with a
promised return of 21.25% The fund will mature on October 09, 2024.

During the period under review, the ALHWP XII was launched on March 26, 2024 with a promised
return of 19.50% The fund matured on June 26, 2024.

Economy & Market — Future Outlook

Pakistan GDP is expected to rebound to 3.5% in FY25 after a disappointing performance last year
where the GDP increased by only 2.4%. The outlook for industrial output is relatively optimistic
with an expected growth of 4.0% compared to 1.2% last year. Macroeconomic stability, stable
currency and decline in interest rates will help revive the industrial and service sector growth.
Agriculture performance is likely to remain on the lower side due to high base effect.

A new staff-level loan agreement has been reached between Pakistan and the International
Monetary Fund (IMF) under which the country will receive LISD 7.0 hillion over 37 months. The
final approval of the loan will be given by the IMF Executive Board. Successful continuation of the
IMF program is a key positive as it will allow us to tap funding from bilateral and multilateral
sources. However, our external position still remains precarious due to debt outflows and our
inability to raise funds through international Eurobond or Sukuk. Thus, we would continue to run a
sustainable current account this year to stave off external concerns. We expect a CAD of USD 1.0
billion (0.2% of GDP) in FY25 as policy of consolidation is likely to continue under the IMF
umbrella.

The USD PKR is expected to remain stable as the government is focusing on improving current
account deficit on the back of recovery in export and remittances. Entry into the new IMF program
will also increase visibility on the external funding. We expect USD/PKR to close the fiscal year
around PKR 311.

The inflation reading has started to come down due to base effect and relatively stable currency.
The headline inflation number in June 2024 clocked of 12.6% compared to a high of 38.0% in May
2023. The core inflation also registered a significant slowdown, clocking at 14.1% which is a low of
23 months. The inflation reading is expected to decline to single digits in THFY25. Keeping in view
the inflationary trends, external and fiscal position we expect interest rate to decline to 14-15% by
June 25.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

For debt holders, we expect Money Market Funds to continue to seamlessly mirror policy rates
throughout the year Investors with a mid to long term view can benefit from Bond and Income
Funds where higher duration will create opportunities for capital gains in the wake of Interest rate
outlook. We have added government bonds in Income Funds to benefit from the expected monetary
easing in the near term.

Mulual Fund Industry Review

The Net Assets of the open-end mutual funds industry increased by about 64.6% during FY24 to
PKR 2.574 billion. Total money market funds grew by about 45.0% since June 2023, Within the
money market sphere, conventional funds showed a growth of 33.0% to PKR 629 billion while
Islamic funds increased by 58.2% to PKR 679 billion. In addition, the total fixed Income funds
increased by about 104.7% since June 2023 to PKR 756 billion while Equity and related funds
increased by 52.3% to PKR 255 bilhon.

In terms of the segment share, Money Market funds were the leader with a share of around 50.8%,
followed by Income funds with 37.3% and Equity and Equity related funds having a share of 9.9%
as at the end of June 30, 2024.

Muiual Fund Industry Quilook

Both Bonds and Equities are likely to do well in the next year on the back of cut in interest rates.
During the year, significant interest of investors is already visible in Income Funds while equity
fund is likely to see inflows post new IMF agreement. Relatively High interest rates duning the
period would encourage sustained flows in the money market funds as they are ideal for investors
with a short-term horizon and low risk profile.

Our operations remained seamless and given our competitive edge in digital access and online
customer experience, we are prepared to get benefits of the growing number of investors available
online.

MANAGEMENT COMPANY

On April 18, 2023, MCB Bank Limited (MCB), being the parent company of MCB-Arif Habib
Savings and Investments Limited. has acquired 21,664,167 (30.09%) shares of MCB-Arif Habib
Savings & Investment Limited (MCB-AH) from Anf Habib Corporation Limited (AHCL). By
virtue of this transacion MCB Bank Limited’s shareholding in MCB-AH has increased from
36,956,768 (51.33%) shares to 38,620,935 (81.42%) and AHCL no longer holds any shares in
MCB-ALL

Consequently, members of the Company in an Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EOGM) held on
July 07, 2023 have resolved via special resolution that the name of the Company be changed from
MCB-Arif Habib Savings and Investments Limited to MCB Investment Management Limited and
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has approved the change in name on
August 15, 2023,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Fund is committed to implement the highest standards of corporate governance. The Board
comprises of eight (¥) members including the Chief Executive Officer (CEQO) and has a diverse mix
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

of gender and knowledge. The Board consists of 1 female and 7 male directors, categorized as
follows:

s 4 Non — Executive Directors;
= 3 Independent Directors; and
* | Executive Director (CEQ).

The details of above are as under:

Sr. Niaia Statas Mcmhcrr:hlp m_ other Board
No. Committees
I Mr. Haroun Rashid MNon-Executive Director None
2. Mr. Shoaib Mumlaz Non-Executive Director HRE&R* Committee
; . : : HR&R* Commitiee
3.  Mr. Ahmed Jahangir Non-Executive Director B i
Audit Committee
4. Mr. Manzar Mushtaq MNon-Executive Director Audit Committee
5 Fyeil . g T Independent Director Audit Committee (Chairman)
Hussain
6. Mr. Fahd Kamal Chinoy Independent Director HR&R* Committee (Chairman)
7. Ms. Mavra Adil Khan Independent Director HR&R* Committee
Mr. Khawaja Khalil i ; : : :
8. Shah Executive Director HE&R* Commuittee

* HR&R stands for Human Resource and Remuneration

Management is continuing to comply with the provisions of best practices set out in the code of
corporate governance. The Fund remains committed to conduct business in line with listing
regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange, which clearly defined the role and responsibilities of Board

of Directors and Management.

The Board of Directors is pleased to report that:

#. The financial statements, present fairly the state of affairs, the results of operations, cash
flows and changes in equity;

b. Proper books of accounts of the fund have been maintained;

c. Appropnate accounting policies as stated in the notes to the financial statements have been
consistently applied in preparation ol financial statements and accounting estimates are based
on reasonable and prudent judgment;

d. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, provisions ol the Non-
Banking Finance Companies (Establishment & Regulations) Rules, 2003, Non-Banking
Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, requirements of the respective
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Trust Deeds and directives issued by the Securities & Exchange Commmission of Pakistan have
been followed in the preparation of financial statements.;

¢. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored with ongoing efforts to improve it further;

f. There are no significant doubis upon the fund’s ability to continue as going concern;

g. There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporale Governance, as
detailed in the hsting regulations;

h. The outstanding laxes, statutory charges and duties, if any, have been fully disclosed in the
audiied financial statemenis;

1. The statement as to the value of mvestments ol provident/gratuity and pension fund 1s not
applicable on the Fund but applies to the Management Company; hence no disclosure has
been made in the Directors’ Report.

J. As at June 30, 2024, the Company is in compliance with the requirements of Directors’
Training Program, as contained in Regulation No. 20 of the Code;

k. The detailed pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2024 is annexed;

. A formal and eflective mechanmism 18 put in place for an annual evaluation of the Board’s own
performance, members of the Board and Commitices of the Board;

m. The details of attendance of Board ol Directors meeting i1s disclosed in linancial statements.
Below are the details of committee meetings held during the year ended June 30, 2024:
1. Meeting of the Audit Committee.

During the year, four (4) meetings of the Audit Commitee were held. The atiendance of
each participant is as follows:

Number Number of meetings
’ of
Name of Persons meetings A:tel::::;::e | Attended f-‘::::d
| b | et | .
I Syed S_ava:.l Meekal 4 4 4 0
Hussain
2.  Mr. Ahmed Jahangir 4 4 4 0
3. Mr Manzar Mushtaq 4 4 -4 0
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

[

Meeting of the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee.

During the year, two (2) meeting of the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee
were held. The attendance of each participant is as follows:

Number of meetings
Number
MName of Persons l}i: Alt{:ﬂ:lllancu Astended Leave
mectings | required granted
) Mr. Fahd Kamal
" Chinoy 2 2 2 -
2 Mr. Shoaib Mumtaz 2 2 2 -
3. Mr. Ahmed Jahangir 2 2 1 1
4 Ms. Mavra Adil
: Khan 2 2 | 1

n. No trades in the Units of the Fund were camed out during the year by Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, and
Chief Internal Auditor of the Management Company and their spouses and minor children.

EXTERNALAUDITORS

The Fund’s external auditor’s M/s. Yousuf Adil Chartered Accountants
have retired after completion of audit for Financial Year ended June 30, 2024
The Audit Committee has recommended re-appointment of M/s. Yousuf Adil
Chartered Accountants as external auditors of the Fund for financial
vear ending June 30, 202 5and the Board has also endorsed the recommendation
of the Audit Committee. M/s. Yousuf Adil Chartered Accountants has also
expressed their willingness to act as the Fund’s external auditors.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Board is thankful to the Fund's valued investors, the Secunties and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan and the Trustees of the Fund for their continued cooperation and support. The Directors
also appreciate the efforts put in by the management team.

On behalf of Directors,

— ..--""_.:-:::-:'H’-;f":_'.’f{ /
a4 W
Khawaja Khalil Shah Manzar Mushtag
Chief Executive Officer Director
September 25, 2024 September 25, 2024
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

Alhamra Wada Plan VII is a Shariah Compliant Fixed Rate / Retumn Plan.
Fund Benchmark

Up to fifteen months PKISRV rate

Investment Objective

The Objective of AlThamra Wada Plan V11 is to provide promised return to the Unit Holders at maturity by
investing in Shanah Compliant short-term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund posted an Annualized return of 20.21% during the period under review against the benchmark
return of 11.05%. Exposure in GoP ljaza Sukuk was %0.7% from the period July 01 2023 to March 31, 2024.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at March 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 1,887 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV)
per unit was Rs. 1155255

Asset Allocation as on March 31, 2024 (% of total asscts)

Assel Allocation (Yeage of Total Assets) Mar-24
Cash 0.4%
GoP ljaza Sukuk 90.7%
Other including receivables 8.9%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset (Quality as on March 31, 2024 (% of total assets)

Not Rated,
AR 0.4% 8.9%

Government
Securities,
0. 7%

Syed Muhammad Usama Iqbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

Alhamra Wada Plan VIII is a Shariah Compliant Fixed Rate / Return Plan.
Fund Benchmark

Up to twenty months PEKISRV rate

Investment Objective

The Objective of Alhamra Wada Plan VIII is to provide promised return to the Unit Holders at maturity by
investing in Shariah Compliant short-term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 11" July 2023, The fund posted an Annualized return of 21.80% during the period
under review against the benchmark return of 13.33%. Exposure in GoP haza Sukuk was 82.6%.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 stood at Rs. 321 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV) per
unit was Rs. 10d0.1559

Asset Allocation as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Assel Allocation (Yeage of Total Asseis) Jun-24
Cash B.7%
GoP ljaza Sukuk B2.6%
Other including receivables 8.7%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

AA Mot Rated,
8.7% F N 8.7%
_"- Government
Securities,
82.6%

Syed Muhammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Tyvpe and Category

Alhamra Wada Plan IX is a Shariah Compliant Fixed Rate / Retumn Plan.
Fund Benchmark

Up to twelve months PKISRV rate

Investment Objective

The Objective of Alhamra Wada Plan IX is to provide promised return to the Unit Holders at maturity by
investing in Shariah Compliant short-term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 24" April 2024. The fund posted an Annualized return of 22.30% during the
period under review against the benchmark retum of 19.92%. Exposure in GoP ljaza Sukuk was 99.6%.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 stood at Rs. 331 million and the Net Assel Value (NAV) per
unit was Rs. 100.2262

Asset Allocation as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Asset Allocation (eage of Total Assets) Jun-24
Cash 0.4%
GoP ljaza Sukuk 99.6%
Other including receivables 0.0%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on June 30, 2024 (% of total asscts)

Ah, 0.4%

\ - Government
\// Securities,
99.6%

Syed Muhammad Usama Iqbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

Alhamra Wada Plan X is a Shanah Compliant Fixed Rate / Return Plan.
Fund Benchmark

Up to twelve months PKISREY rate

Investment Objective

The Objective of Alhamra Wada Plan X is to provide promised return to the Unit Tolders at maturity by
investing in Shariah Compliant shori-term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 21* August 2023. The fund posted an Annualized return of 21.87% during the
period under review against the benchmark return of 14.27%. Exposure in GoP ljaza Sukuk was 91.4%,

The Net Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 stood at Rs. 1,039 million and the Net Asset Value (MAY) per
unit was Rs. 100.1625

Asset Allocation as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Asset Allocation (Yeage of Total Assets) Jun-24
Cash 0.5%
GoP ljaza Sukuk 91.4%
Other including receivables 8.1%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

AA, 0.5% Mot Rated,

8.1%

! Y Government
e R Securities,

91.4%

Syed Muohammad Usama Igbal
Fond Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

Alhamra Wada Plan X1 is a Shariah Compliani Fixed Rate / Retum Plan.
Fund Benchmark

Up to fifleen months PKISRV rate

Investment Objective

The Objective of Alhamra Wada Plan X1 is to provide promised return to the Unit Holders at maturity by
investing in Shartah Compliant short-term Fixed Income Secunties.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 18" October 2023. The fund posted an Annualized return of 22.66% during the
period under review against the benchmark retum of 15.24%. Exposure in GoP ljaza Sukuk was 94.5%.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 stood at Rs.1 440 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV) per
unit was Rs. 1001893

Asset Allocation as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Asset Allocation (Yeage of Total Assets) Jun-24
Cash 0.4%
GoP ljaza Sukuk 94.5%
Other including receivables 5.1%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Mot Rated,
5.1%

Government
Securities,

94.5%

Syed Muhammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

Alhamra Wada Plan XII is a Shariah Compliant Fixed Rate / Return Plan.
Fund Benchmark

Up to Eighteen months PKISRV rate

Investment Objective

The Objective of Alhamra Wada Plan XII is to provide promised return to the Unit Holders at matunty by
investing in Shariah Compliant short-term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 26® March 2024. The fund posted an Annualized return of 19.16% during the
period under review against the benchmark return of 16.63%. Exposure in GoP [jaza Sukuk was 90.8%.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at May 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 1,062 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV) per
unit was Rs. 103.5163

Assct Allocation as on May 31, 2024 (% of total assets)

Asset Allocation (Yeage of Total Assets) May-24
Cash 0.5%
GoP ljaza Sukuk 90.8%
Other including receivables 8.7%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on May 31, 2024 (% of total assets)

Mot Rated,
8.7%

Government
Securities,
90.8%

Syed Muhammad Usama Iqbal
Fund Manager
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TRUSTEE REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

CENTRAL DEPOSITORY COMPANY
OF PAMESTAN LIMITED

Head Offices

CIOC Houese, 98-, Mok 'R

%, Madn Shabra-=-Fainal
e - PHADE BV liiata )

Tk (22-21] 107115500

Fax! (92-21) 34326801 - 23
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TRUSTEE REFORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
ALHAMRA WADA FUND

Report of the Trustee pursuast to Regulation 41(h) snd clause 8 of Schedule V of
the Nom-Hanking Finance Compunies snd Notified Entities Regulntions, 2008

We Central Depository Company of Pakiston Limited, belng the Trustee of Alhamia
Wada Fund (the Fund) are of the opinton that MCB Investrment Managesient Linited
bemg the Management Company of the Fund has in all material respects managed the

Fumel during the venr ended Tone 30 3004 iy secordanse with the mrovitlons of the

i lhovwimy

(1) Lmmitations mposed on the mvestment powery of the Munagement Campany
under the constitutive documents of the Fumd:

(i Thepricng, ssunnce and redemplion of units sre carried oid in scoordance with
the roquirements of the constiutive docurments of the Fund;

(i) The managément fiee, foe puyable to Commission and other expenses paid from
the Fund during the period are in accordance with the spplicable segulatiory
framework; and

(W) The Non-Banking Finance Companies {Estublishment and Regulations) Rules,
2003, the Nono-Banking Finance Companics and Notified Entities Regulations,
200% and the consttutive documents of the Fund

¥

R
Badludiths Akber /
Cinef Executive Officer

Central Depository Company of Puliistan Limned

Karachi, Seplomber 5, 2024
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REPORT OF THE SHARIAH ADVISORY BOARD

Karachi: September 23, 2024

REPORT OF THE SHARIAH ADVISORY BOARD

Alhamdulillah, We the Shariah Advisory Board of Alhamra Wada Fund (the Fund), are issuing this report in
accordance with the Offering document of the Fund. The scope of the report Is to express an opinion on the
Shariah compliance of the Fund's activities

It is the responsibility of M/s MCH Investment Management Limited, the management company of the fund. ti
establish and maintain a system of internal controls to ensure compliance with Shariah guldelines. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion, based on our review of the representation made by the management.
tir the extent where such complinnes can be objectively verified.

A review is limited primarily to inguire to the Management Company’s personnel and review of various
decuments prepared by the management company to comply with prescribed critena. in the light of the
abave, we hereby certify thar

»  We have reviewed and approved the modes of inyvestment of Alhamra Wada Fund (ALHWP] in
the light of the Shariah guidelines

« All the provisions of the scheme and investments made on account of ALHWP by Management
Company are Shariah Complinnt and in accordance with the criteria established

« On the basis of information provided by the Management Company, all the operations of ALHWP
for the year ended June 30, 2024 have been in compliance with Shariah principles

May Allah bless us with Tawfeeq to accomplish these cherished tasks, make us successful in this world and in
the hereafter, and forglve our mistakes.

4
5 AN
?J - A5G

#
Dr Muhammad Zubalr Usmani Dr Ejaz Ahmed Samadani
{sharlah Advisor) {Shariah Advisar)

For and on behall of Shariah Advisory Board
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SHARIAH COMPLIANCE AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

UH Hassan Naeem & Co.

Chartered Accouritants

401 Presrwiies Catie
Leurar—=Faue

Earurts. Pakisan

Promp 07 21 BAF]IS61-3

wab T

Independent Assurance Report on Compllance with the Sharlah Governance Begulations, 2023

To the unit holders of Afhamm Wada Fund (the Fund)

L Introduction

We have undertaken a reasonable asdurance engagemant that the Securitfes and Exchangs Commislan
of Pakistan [SECF) has required in terms of its Shansh Governance Regulstions, 2023 {the Regulations)
External Shariah Audit of Alhamra Wada Fund [the Fund) for sssesung compliznce of the Fund's financial
arengements, contracts, and transactions having Shanah implications with Sharah principles for the year
gnded Jume 30, 2024. This engagement was conducted by 3 multidisciplinary team Including sssurance
practitongrs and independent Shariah schalar(s),

2. Applicatile Criteria

The criterls for the stsurance engapement, against which the underlying subject matter (financial
amangements. contracts. and transciions having Shariah imphcations Tor the year ended June 30, 2024)
|5 asseusnd, comprise the Shariah princgees and rules 28 de fineed in the Fegulstiorm and reproduced #1
under,

1 Legal and regulatary framework administered by the Commassion;

Sharizsh swndards |ssued by the Accounting and Auditing Orzanlzation for lsSmic Fneancia!

institutons (AADIFI), s notified by Comrmissbon:

Elami Firsnciz Accounting Standards, deveioped by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

Pakisman, as notified by the Commission;

i Gukdance and recormmendstions of the Shariah advisory committes, 23 notified by Commizsion;
ard

W Approvals, rulings or pronouncements of the Sharioh supervisory board or the Shariah advisor of
the Islamic financial mstitutian, in line with (i to (v} 2bove

=

The above criteria were evalusted for their implicstions on the finsncial statements of the Fund for the
year ended June 30, 2024, which are annsad

3. Management's Responsibility for Shariah Compliance

Managemant is responsible to ensure that the financial arengements, contracts, ang rEnsactions having
Sharlab implications, entered Into by the Fund with its customers, other financial institutions, and
stzkeholders, and rslated policies and procedures, #re, in substance and in their lagai form. In compliance
with the requirements of Shariah rules and principles, The managemen! |3 2iso responsible for the design,
implamentation, and maintenance of appropriate internal control procedures with nespect 1o such
compllsnce and maintenance af relevant accounting reconds.

& vy wHUHT T § WP OO T W oY e e
Lhare OHfies: 1554 P (e, Latvom SA000 Pakisters bl s =34
Islaenabud Office W Lot Somund, Pek Bazs 154 fape Hag Rnds Tas Sees Iile—ate] Tl atari i FORUM OF FIRMS

987 ALHAMRA WADA FUND




SHARIAH COMPLIANCE AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

UH Hassan Naeem & Co.

Chartered Accourtants

4, Cur Independance and Quality Control

Wa have complied with the independence and other ethical requirements of the Code of Ethles S
Chartered Accountants issued by the Instituta of Chartzred Accountants of Pakistsn, which & foumnded on
fundamental principles of integrity, objectivity, professional competence and due care. confidentiatity, snd
professional betavior

The firm applles intemational Standard on Quality Conteol 1 “Cusality Control for Fiems That Perform Audits
and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, And Other Assurance and Helsted Sendces Engagements”
and accordingly malntaine a comprehenshee system of quality control, ingluding documented policies and
procedures regarding compliance with athieal requirements, professional sandards, and applicable legsl
and regulatory reguirgments.

5. Our Responsibility and Summary of the Work Performed

Our rasponsibility in connection with this epgagement is to axpress an opinion en the complfance of the
Fund's financial armngements, contracts, and transactions having Shatlah inplications with Shariah
principies, in 2l material respects, for the year ended Juns 30, 2024, based on the svidence we have
abteined. We conducted our reasonable assurance engagement in accordancs with international Standard
on Assurance Engagements 3000, ‘Assurance Engsgements other than sudits or resiews of historical
Anancial statements’, issusd by the International Auditing 2nd Assurance Standards Board,

That standard requires that we plan and perform this engaesmeant to obtain resconabls sorance shoot
whether the compliance of the Fund's financlal armangements, contracts, and transactions having Shariah
implications with Sharah principiss is free from material mizststement

The procedures selected by us for the engsgement depended on our judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material noncomgliance with the Shariah principles, In making thoss risk assessments, we
cansidered apd tested the internal contral rlevant 1o the Fund's compliance with the Shariah principles
in order 1o dasign procedures that are appropriate in the clicumstances, but not for the porpose of
expressing 4n oplnion on the eflectiveness of tha Fund's internal contral. We have desigred and
performed necessary verification procedures on various finandsl srengements, contrects, and
transactions having Shariah implications and related policles and procedurss based on judgmental and
systematic samples with regard to the compliance of Sharizh principles (criteria specified in para 7 above},

We believe that the evidence we have obtained through performing our procedures was sufficiest and
appropriste o provide & basis for our opinion.

7. Conclusion

Bazed on our reasonebie-assurance engagement, we report that In our eoinion, Fund's: financial
mrangements, contracts, and transectons for the year ended June 30, 2024 are in compliance with tha
Sharizh principles (criteria specified in para 2 above), In all material respects

ey  Mhwa. Naee f
LUHY Hazsan Naeem & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partner: &rslan Ahmed
Dated; September 27, 2024

AL s W LS PERREECE b e o Sllpareie amartrg and ceedeceryg e

988 ALHAMRA WADA FUND




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

» YOUSUF ADIL oy

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE UNIT HOLDERS OF ALHAMRA WADA FUND

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinign

We have audited the financlal statements of Alhamrs Wada Fund (the Fund), which compriss the statement of assets
and Rabilities as at June 30, 2024, and the income statement, statement of other comprehensive income. statemant of
rgvarment in unft holders” fund and statement of cash flows for the yesr then ended and notes to the financlal slatements,
Including material sccounting pelley infarmation and ather explanatory Informiation

In our oplnian, the scecompanying financial statements glve a true and fair view of the financial position of the Fund as =t
June 30, 2024, and of its financial perfarmance and its cash Mows for the year then ended in accordance with sccaunting
and reporting standards as applicabis in Pakistan,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our sudit in sccordance with Imemational Standards on Auditing (I1SAs) as applicable in Pakistan, Our
respanaibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statemenis section of our repert. We are independent of the Fund and MCE Investment Management Limited (the
Management Company) in accordance with the intemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adagted by the Instnute of Charterad Accountants of Paidstan together with
the ethical requirements that are relevan to our pudit of the financial staternents in Pakistan, and we have fulfilled our
ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESEA Cods. We believe that the audit
avidence we have obtalned |a sulficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our apinlon

Koy Audit Matter
Moy audn matlers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mast significance in our audit of the

financial statements of the current year, This matter was addressed in the context of our sudit of the financial statampnts
as a whole, and In forming our opinion thetean, and we do not provide & separate opinion on this matter,

How the matter was addressed
S, Na. Key audit matter it our amiit
1 Valuation and existence of Investments We performed the following procedures dunng oor

audit of imvestments:
Ag disclosed in note 5 1o the financial statements,

Inveatments hold ot fair value through profit of laas
= net amounted o Re. 267 million in Plan VIIL Rz
330 millicn in Plan X, Re. 573 milllon in Plan X and
Re. 1,403 millian in Plan X as at June 30, 2024,
conslsting of GoP Hara sukik which reprasent o
gignificant Item on the statemant of azsets and
labilities of the Fund,

W have dentiflied the edstence and valualion as
the aignificant areas during cur audi of investment

+ independently tested valustions to snsure that the
investments are valued as per the valuation
methodology disclosed [n the accounting policles;

+ Independently matched GoP |jara sukuk held by
the Fund with the sacurities appearing in the
investors” Portfolio Securities Acoount Statement
and for listed GoP ijara Sukuk also matched the
wecurties from the Central Depository Company's
Account Statermnant and cheack for reconcilistion of
tha differences if any
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

. YOUSUF ADIL _—

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Managsment Company s responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
Included in the annual report, but does not Include the financial statements and our auditor's teport thersan

Our opinlan an the financlal statemants does not covar the other Information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thareon

In connection with aur sudit of the financial statements, our responaibiity o to resd the other information and, in daing
so, consider whether the other information Is materlally inconsistent with the financial statements of our knowledge
obtained in the sudit or otherwizs Eppears 1o be materially misstated. If, hased on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there |s a material misstatament of this other information, we are required 1o report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regasd.

Responsibliities of Managemant Company and Board of Directors of the Management Company for the Financial
Statements

Management Company is respansible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financlal statements in acocordance
with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakiston, and for such intirnal control as the Management
Company determines ks necessary 1o enable the preparation of {inanclal statememnis that are free from maerial
imisstatornaent, whether due 1o fraud of smor.

In preparing the financisl statements, Management Company (s responsible for asssssing the Fund's ability 1o continue
B85 a going concern, disclosing, as applicabls, matters related to golng concern and using the golng concem besis of
sccounting unless Mansgemant Company either intends ta liquidate the Fund or to coase aperationa, or has no realistic
alternstive but to do so.

Board of Directors of the Management Carmpany are rasponsible for overseeing tha Fund's financial reporting process.
Auditer's Responsibllities for the Audit of the Financial Stalements

Our objectives are to obinin reascnable assursnce about whether the financial staterments as & whole are fres from
material misatatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an suditor's report that includes our opinion
Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance, but Is not & guarantee that an sudtt conducted In sccordance with
145 as applicable in Pakistan will slways detect a material misstatement when il existe. Misstatements can arfse fram
fraud or efrar and ane considersd material i, individually or in the sggregste, they could reasonably be expectsd to
influence the sconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of thess financial gtataments.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs as applicable in Palkistan, we exsrolae professional judgment and mantan
piofessional skepticlam throughout the sudit. We also

. identily and assesa the risks of matesial misstalement of the financial staternants, whather due 1o fraud or arror,
dasign and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obiain audit evidence that is sufficient and
approptiate to provide a basls for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material missiatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resuiting from ermor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overtide of intemal control

. Obtain sr understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit In oider 1o deaign audit procedures that are
sppropriste in tha circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Mansgament Company's Internal comrol,

. Evaluate the approptiateness of sccounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
retated disclosures made by the Managermant Company

. Conclude on the appropristensss of Mansgement Company’s ues of the going concern basia of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant daubt on the Fund's shility to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that & msterial
uncartainty exlsts, we are required o draw attention In our auditor’s report to the related disclasures I tha finamsial
statermants or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion. Our conclusiona are based on the audit
evidence obtalned Up to the date of cur auditor's report. However, future events of canditions may cause the Fund
1o céass 10 continua BE 8 Qoing conpern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

. YOUSUF ADIL i

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contant of the financlal statements, including the disclosures, and
whather the financial statementa represent the underlying transactions and evants In 8 manner that achieves falr
presentation

We communicate with Board of Directors of the Management Company regarding. among other matters, the plamnad
scope and timing of the sudit and significant audit Tindings, Including any significant deficiencies In intemal control that
wi identify dunng our sudit,

W siso provide Bosrd of Directors of the Mansgement Company with & statemeant that we have complied with relevant
ethical requiremants regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relationahips and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to baar en our indepandencae, and whare applicable, relsted safaguards

From the matters communicated with Board of Directors of the Management Carrpany, we determine those matters that
wore of most significance in the audit of the financial staterents of the cument perod and are therefor the key sudit
matters, We describe these matiers in our auditor's report unless lew or regulstion precludes public disclosure sbout the
matter or when, in axtrermnaly. rare ciitumastances, we determing that 8 matter should not be cormmunicated in owr report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
sich communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremants

In our opinion, the financial statemants have been pespared in sccordance with the relevant provisions of the Non-Banking
Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 end Mon-Banking Finance Companies and Notified
Entities Regulations, 2008

The sngagernent partner on the audit resufting in this indepandent suditors report is Hena Sadiq

adul

-

Date: October 02, 2024
Place: Karachi
UDIMN: ARZ02410057144CHY 3a
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS AT JUNE 30, 2024
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INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

INCOME

Investmants ai fak valua through profil or loss:
- Mel capital gan on sale of imvesiments
- Income from govermment seourilies

Uinreafsed gain on re-measurement of mvesiment
at falr value through profit or loss < ned

Profit on bank deposits

Oher lIncome
Total income

EXPEMNSES

Remuneration of MCB Imvesimani Managameni

Limited - Managemenl Company

Zindh Sales Tax an ramunaratian of Managemenl Company
Allocated expenses

Sefling and markeling expenses

Remuneration of Central Deposilory Company of
Paklstan Limited - Trustos

Singh Sales Tax an ramuneraton of the Trustos
Securiies and Exchange Commission ol Pakistan fes
Brokeraga, bank charges and others

Total operating expenses

Met income for the period before texafion

I'aAdation

Met income for the period after taxation

Allocation of net income for the period

Mel income for the perod afler taxation
Income siready paid on units redesmsad

Accounting income available for distribution
Reiafing in capilal gains
Exciuding capital gains

Eamings per unit

Thie annaxed notes 110 24 lorm an inlegrat pan of theas Enancial stataments

310

For the period For the period For the period
Fromm July 01, from July 11, from April 24,
2023 1o 203 i 2024 to
April 18, 2024 Jusne 30, 2024 June 30, 2024
Alhamra Wada Alhamra Wada || Alhamra Wada

Plan-¥il Plan-Vill Plan-iX
{Rupees ‘0007)
% a4 =
301,378 54,688 11,457
- 13z 1,797
3929 4,435 523
479 14 -

305, TEG 63,363 13,782
4,329 2522 206
550 328 i
2,638 325 43
26,874 B30 164
B34 163 33

108 ra 4
1,137 223 45
1,027 B8 T
37405 4,500 538
268,381 58,863 13,244
268,381 58 BE3 13,244
268,381 58,863 13,244
[191,701) {33,705) (12)
76,680 25,158 13,232
- 107 1,796
TE,6BD 25,051 11,438
76,680 25,158 13,232

For MCB Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)

o A

i
o F (I
=
o

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

A ok

Director
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

INCOME

investments at fair vakue throwgh profit or loss:

- Met capitzl {(loss) f gaan on sale of investments
- Income from government securifies

Unreafised gain on re-measurament of investmanl
at fale wales thraugh pralil or loss - ni

Profit on bank deposis
Oither Incorme

Total Income
EXFENSES

Remuneration of MCB Investnent Management
Limited - Managerment Company
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of Managemeant Company
Allocated cxpennes
Seling and markeling expenses

Remuneration of Central Depository Company of
Pakiztan Limitod - Trustes

Sindh Sales Tak on remuneration of the Trustes
Secunties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan fee
Brokerage, bank charges and othars

Total operating #xpenses

Met income for the period before taxation

Taxaton

Allocation of net income for the period

Net incoms for the period atter l=afion

Income already paid on units redesmed

Accounting mcome avadable for distribution
Relating o capial gains

Exciuding capital gains

Eamings per unit

The annexed noles 1 10 24 farm an wlegral part ol thess ranclial stalements

TA

T2
7.3

P

B1
B2

3.10

For the pericd  For the period For the period
from August 21, from October  from March 26,
2023 to June 30, 18, 2023 to Jume 2024 to June 26,
2024 30, 2024 2024
Alhamrs Wada || Alhamra Wada || Afhamira Wada Total
Plan-X Plan-XI Plan-X1l
{Rupees "0007)
= 4,235 i5) 4,414
183,313 352 463 51,675 68,974
287 8,195 - 11411
11,401 14,901 2 DEE 37,280
- 140 i BT
205,052 380,934 53,759 1,022 716
4,150 10,481 1,288 22 988
540 1,364 181 2,990
592 559 210 A 410
3,065 6,570 BE4 383
535 G 144 2,649
[ 122 18 343
T2 1,282 187 3,613
310 664 i 2,143
9,990 22,032 2,060 71,525
185,102 358,902 50,699 845,19
185,102 358,002 50,699 845,111
185,102 358,902 50,699 945,191
{27.173) {157,974) {41,308 (454 873)
167,920 200,528 0381 493,318
81 6,559 - B.783
167,648 194,329 8,391 484,535
167.928 200,928 8,381 493,318

For MCB Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)
e
T oo ]
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

994

o

Director
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Forfhepedod  Forfhe perod

For tha period

For fhe period

from September  from September

mvﬂ'::;] Zﬂﬂhﬂugmm. 05: 2022 1o . e
- Sepiember 30, MNovember 30,
2022 1, 2022 23 P
Ahamra Wada || Alkamra Wada || Alhamra Wada Alhamra Wada
HMote Pran- | Piar-l Plan-ll Pian-IV
[Rupess ")
INCOME
Inwestmenis at fasr value through pealil or logs;
- Mei capital (loss) on sale of invesiments - - -
- Income from government securnifies > - x "
Umnrealised gain on re-measurement of imestmeant 54
af fair value throwgh profid or kss - nat ) - - - -
Profit on bank deposits 8,37 38,749 22.5m 60812
Oither Incoms Z = = -
Total Income Bam 33 Tan 22 581 60812
EXPENSES
Remunaration of MCB Investment Managamsnt
Limided - Managemsant Company T4 510 1,750 631 2,008
Bindh Eales Tax on remuneration of Management Company 72 66 229 B3 73
Allocated expenses T3 - - - &8
Ealling and markeling expenses 74 243 1,366 1.266 B&4
Remunerafion I
of Central Depostory Company of a1 a9 175 104 232
Pakislam Lamiad - Trusloe
Sindh Sales Tax an emunacadion of the Trsles 82 5 23 14 3
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan fee ] 11 a7 28 T8
Brokerage, bank charges and others 17 26 12 7
Total operating expenses 88z 3,624 2,142 3.650
Mat income for the period before taxation 7479 35,125 20,449 57,161
Taxafion 13 - = = -
Meat income for the period after taxation 7478 35125 20,449 57,161
Allocation of net income for the period
et incoms for the period after taxation TATE 35,125 20,449 57,961
Income slready paeid on units redesmed {4.815) (13.060) (19,556} (43.765)
2664 22 65 893 13,306
Accounting income available for distribution
Ralating io capetal gains 5 I - = -
Excluding capital gains 2 664 22 065 893 13,306
2664 22 G5 893 13,306
Eamings per unit A.10
The anmexed notes 1 to 24 form an miegeral part of these fnancial siasements
For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
e A
,.F;.r';_f"-_;,ﬂ"" 4 o 1 JMA%* W
- e
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

For the penod :
P ber For the peniod For the penod

from dasnuary 04,  from April 18,

Em,am; 2073 to January 2023 to June 30,
r 3, 2023 2023
2022
Alhamra Wada Alhamra Wada || Alhamra Wada okl
Mot Plan-¥ Plan-vi Plan-\il
(Rupees D007

INCOME
Inieairsairts o falr waloe Bough profil o lose:

- Net capital (loss) on sale of investments - - -

- Incoma from govermmant secures - - 78,625 TB.625
Unreslised gain on re-measurement of investmant

ot fair value through profit or loss - net LR - - 2035 2035
Prof on bank doposits 5.5 e 5208 TR 2AT
Oiher inoome “ = a0 a0
Tatal Income 5751 754 85,858 220 o097
EXPENSES
Remuneration of MCB Investment Mansgement

Limited - Managemant Company 1 151 54 3,506 8,715
Sindh Sabes Tax on remuneraton of Managamani ¥ 4EE

Compary [ 20 1,133
Allocated expensas 13 Fan a 1,687 21n
Selling snd marketng expenses T4 - - - 3,738
Remunerstion of Central Depository Company of 3

Pakistan Lim#sed - Trusies a1 20 220 o
Sindnh Sakes Tax on rermunerabon of 1ha Trusss az 3 - 26 103
Sacurities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan fea g T 1 BO 252
Brokerage, bank charges and others a 2 1 (o]
Tatal operating expenses =1 i) 5,888 16,5973
Met income for the period before taxation 5,149 ] 841 206,024
Taxation 13 “ = - L
Mat income for the period after taxation 6148 GEd T9.871 206024
Allocation of net income for the pertod
Met income for the penod sfier taxation 5,144 ] Taam 206024
Encome slready paid on units redeamed {4, Bag) {521} {18,678)| (105,34.5)

am 164 61,283 100,670
Accounting income available for distribution
Reiating to capital gains - - 2035 2,035
Excluding capital gains Foit] 169 58,258 28,545
2m 16 61,293 100,680
Earnings per unil 310
Thn anneeed nodos 1 e 24 form s inbegrial pard of Fuse Tnancial stalemuonts
For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
e
::" - ' i
Ee

o !uﬁﬁ-« ?MRITF

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

For the period For the period  For the perind  For the period  For the period  Far the period

from July 81, from July 11,  from April 24, from Augusl  from Oclober from March 26,
2023 to April A3 to June 2024 toJuns 2, M3 to 18, 2023t 2024 to Juns
18, 2024 30, 2024 30, 2024 June 30, 2624  June 30, 2024 26, M
Alhamra Wada | Alhamra Wada | Athamra Wada | Afhamra Wada | Alhamra Wada | Alhamra Wada
Plan-¥li Plan-¥ill PlaniX Plan-X Plan-X1 Plan-x Total
{Rupses B0
CASH FLOWS FROM DFERATIMG ACTIVITIES
Mext mcaomse fowr The peareod histnee: tesion 268,301 58,863 13244 185102 358,802 50,590 45 1H
Adjusimenis for:
Unreaised gain on re-messurament ol
investment at fer value fhroogh peofit or loss - } =) (1707} e o.185 } an
258,381 58731 T84T 184,815 48,707 FR 133,780
Decresss | (ncrease) in assels
Prof recescatile Bl 702 (28.213) {=4) [B6.8432) {T5,575) - {108, B92)
Ivesiment 1852035 {267, 002) {32.371) {873 005) {1,304, 605§ = {1,440 248}
1,933,827 {295, 215) {328.325) {1,858.847) {4,468, 580) - {1219, 140§
(Decrease] | Incresse in liabdlifies
Payable 0 the Mansgement Comgany (5,659} 12m 443 2522 6,855 - 5,437
Payable o the Tusiee (103} 16 1w 21 122 - 12
Payable o Secuilies and Exchanps Commessaon
ot Paklstn (&ilE]) Fall ol = 48 - 11
Dividend payabes - - - 386 24,080 - 46,205
Accrued expense and olher Laabililies (LD 1,4TE i 1.845 12,345 - 15654
{5,855) 2782 48T 25806 44350 - 67,588
Met cash fram |
e e 2106353 233.702) (316.391) [EIZE)  [1075.504) g @)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amauinil recesved against Esuance of unks 54 60T 521485 130606 1,184,148 ZATZEN 1028, 254 5602722
Amenrnit pakl Bgainst redemption of unis {1,763, 303 {2003,586) [507) (VB35 (4,193, 243) (885421 4228 GaN)
Distributions made during e pesiod {7 Ty {55.982) {12.485) {165.243) (188,207 2,391 {518,385)
Faidd 1o unit helder o) maturity {503 7T} - - - - (1B5,131 (6BE. 310}
Met cash [usad in) | generalsd frem fnancing (2,288,552} 261,925 HTEM B44.787 1,081,161 {50,599 164738
Med {decrease) | ncresse in cash and cash
prshent |' the. aeriad {93,198} b ] | 1.2 5061 5657 - (53,833}
Cash mnd cash equivalents o the beginning of
o, 83,180 - - - - - 83,199
Cash snd cash equivakents & the end of the R 28,224 123 5061 5557 . S0.166
period
Thee anraxned notes 1 1o 24 lorm an integral part of thaza linancdal statemants.
For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
2
b . f-~7
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

i I i IFnrlEpu'bd For the period For the period

Forfhe period "~ Fram from fram 'f“m":"““"" Far the period
frmm July 01, 05 mum Seplember  Seplamber December 06, ¥ 1'112311:] from Aperl 18,
2022 4o July i 2 06, X220 16, 22 o 2022 o ! 3 2023 to June
3, 022 EEEE ' September MNovember 3, December 31, 2&!3] t 30, 2023
30, M22 2022 2022
Akhamrs Akamra Afhamra Akhamra Alhamrs Akamm Adhamra Total
Wada Plan-l | Wachs Paan-If | Wads Bran ] Wada Bian iy | 'Wada Plw-V | Wada Plan -V Wacds Ptan-wil
{Fupses 000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mat income for the period before taxafion 74T a5,125 20,440 57,161 5,140 140 1A 206 0Z3
Adjustments for:
Unreaissd gain on e-megsurement of
investment atfair vails hrough profit or loss - = = = {2,035) {2.035)
7478 35,125 20448 57,161 5,149 it TTa36 203 888
Decrease | (increase) in essets
Profil recalvabia 5% - - - (61,752} (&1 23T
Ivesimant - : : - - | nesopoo)] (1.850,000)
Oither recavables 20 - - - - - = 0
585 = = = - - (1.831,7492)  (1.931.207)
(Decrezsa) | increase in Babilities
Payable ko tha Management Company (B} - - - - 5,650 5,504
Payable to the Trustss 2} - - - - - 103 1M
Accrued expense and olher Liabilities - - - - - - 13 13
Fayahis to Securiies snd Exchanne - -
c ission of Pk £ =
(BT} E £ E = = 5855 5784
Met cash generated from / [used in)
i il T.ear 35125 201445 57,161 5148 GER (1LB48.002)  (1,721.431)
CASH FLOWS FROM FIHANCING ACTHVITIES
Amount receved against issisnce of uris 373 3410014 2264 1,802 451 B2 541 102 940 2757575 | 11,005 6A5
Amound paid against redemplion of units (MGE854) (LAZEITTY [2153.400) (1,490,029 (584 4320 =3 (T60,295)] (6,856 74T)
Distribufions mads duning the penod {2.682) (22 462 {aB2y {13,994 {244} {17 {56,078) (96622}
Paitf f unit holdar on maturity (230, 153y (2 004 300) m24nE)| (455 5E0) (23,014} {19,981} - {205 BASY
Mat cash {used in) | genarated from
finamcing acthities (655856} (35.125) [20.448) {57,161} {5, 149) (BEH) 1841200 1,156,671
Meat [decrease] / increase in cash and cash
equivalants during the periad 657958} = = - - = 03180 (564.760)
Cash and cash equivalents at the
. 657,950 - - - - - - 657,950
beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of
Wi nerrind - - - - - 93,160 93,150

The annexed noles 1o 24 form an inegre part of thases Tinancial sidemsnts,

For MCB Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)
"y bkt -
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

Director
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Athamra Wada Fund (the Fund) was established through the Trust Deed {the Deed) dated May 06, 2022 under the Sindh
Trust Act, 2020 executed between MCB-Arf Habib Savings and lnvestments Limited, (now MCB Investment Management
Limited), (the Management Company) and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, (the Trustee). Under the Non-
Banking Finance Companies (Esteblishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the “Rules’) and Non-Banking Finance
Companies and Motified Entiies Regulations, 2008 ("Regulations”) the Securiies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP) authorised the offer of units of the Fund and registered the Fund as a nofified entity under the Regulations vide letter
no SCOIAMCW/ALH WFI358/2022-MF-NE-T4 dated June 06, 2022. SECP approved the offering document under the
Regulations vides its Letter No. SCDIAMCW/ALHWF/367/2022 dated June 10, 2022.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed fo act as an Assel Management Company under the Non-
Banking Fingnce Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 through a cerificate of regstration issued by the
SECP. The registered office of the Management Company Is situated al 2nd Floor, Adasmjee House, LI Chundrigar Road,
Karachi, Pakistan.

In April 2023, MCB Bank Limited acquired the entire shareholding of Arif Habib Corporation Limited (AHCL) in MCB Adf
Habib Savings and Investments Limited after which the shareholding of MCB Bank Limiled has increased from 51.33% lo
81.42% in the Company and AHCL no longer holds any shares in the Company. Consequently, members of the Company in
an Extra Ordinary General Mesting (EQOGM) held on July 07, 2023 resolved vis spedal resolution that the name of the
Company be changed from MCB Arif Habib Savings and Investments Limitad to MCE Investment Management Limited.

The Fund is an open-end collective investment scheme categonised as a "Shariah Compliant Fixed Rate / Return Scheme”.
The objective of the Fund is to provide promised return to the Unit Holders at maturity by investing in Shariah Compliant short
term Fixed Income Securities. The Fund offers investment oppertunity in plans with different duration and promised fizxed
retumn to the unil holders who hold the units till maturity, Each plan can place deposils in AA and above rated bank or invest
in Shariah Compliant Fixed Income Securities including Government Securities. Investors will be intimated at the fime of
imvestmenl a promised rate of return which will be delivered at the time of maturity of the plan.

The duration of the Fund Is perpetual, however the sllocation plan's under the Fund may have sel time frame or perpetual.
The pricing mechanism of the allocation plans under the Fund follows backward pricing method.

Below are details of the Plans which were launched, matured and active during the period from July 01, 2023 to June 30,
2024:

S. No. [Name of Plan Launch Date | Maturity Date |  Status :E’:J“:;]
1 |Alhamra Wada Plan Vil April 18,2023 | April 18,2024 |  Matured 19.75
2 |Alhamra Wada Plan VIl July 11,2023 | July 12, 2024 Active 2025
3 |Ahamra Wada Pian IX April 24,2024 | April 25, 2025 Active | 19.00 o 19.10
4 |Ahamra Wada Pian X August 21,2023 | August 07,2024  Active 21.00
5 |Athamra Wada Pian XI October 18, 2023 |October 09, 2024]  Active 2125
6 |Alhamra Wada Plan XI March 26,2024 | June 26,2024 |  Matured 19.50

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has maintained asset manager rating of AM1 dated Oclober 06, 2023
lo the Management Company and AA{T) as stability raling dated July 04, 2024 Lo the Fund.

Titke to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustee of
the Fund.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
21 Statement of compliance

These inancial statomants have boen prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
FPakistan. The acoounting and reporting standards appliceble in Pakistan comprise of:

- Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the Internabicnal Accounfing Standards
Board (|A58) as nobfied under the Companies A, 2017,

Provisions of and directives issued undor the Companies Act, 2017, along with part VillA of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984; and

- the Mon-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 {the NBFC Rules), the MNon-
Banking Finance Companies and Motified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and the requiremoents
of the Trust Deed

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIILA of the repeated Companies Ordinance
1584, tho NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Dead differ from the IFRS Standards, the
provisions of and direciives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance 1984,
tha NBFC Rutes, the NBFC Regutations-and the reguiremants of the Trust Deed have bean followed,

The figures prosented in these financial statemnents also inclisde figurss of plans launched and matured during the period
and, are therefore not comparablo.

22 New amendments that are effective for the year ended June 30, 2024

The following amendments are effective for the year ended June 30, 2024, These amendments are either not relevant to the
Fund's operaficns or are not expecied o have significant impact on the Fund's financial siaiements other than certain
addifional disclosures.

- Amondments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements” and IFRS Practice Statement 2 - Disclosurs of
accounting policies

- Amendmants to 1AS 8 ‘Accounting Policies. Changes in Accounting Esfimates and Emors” - Definition of accounting
estimaies

- Amendments to TAS 12 Income Taxes' - defemred tax relsted o assets and fiabilities ansing from a single
transaction.

= Amendmants to 1AS 12 ' Income taxes' - International Tax Raform — Pilar Two Modal Rulas

2.3 Standard and amendments to IFRS that are not yet effective

The following standard and amendments are effective for accounting periods, beginning on or afier the date montioned
against each of them. These amendments are cither not relovant to the Fund's operations or ame not expected o have
significant impact on the Fund's financizl statements other than certaln additional disclosureas,

Effactive from accounting
period beginning on or after:

- Amendmenis o FRS 16 ' Leases' - Clarficatlon on how selior-lesses January 01, 2024
subsoquently measures sale and leassback transactions

- Amendmenis to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Classification of January 01, 2024
labilitics as current or non-cument along with Mon-curment Habiliies with

Comenants
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Effective from accounting
period beginning on or after:
- Amendments o IAS 7 Statiement of Cash Flows' and IFRS 7 'Financial January 01, 2024
inslruments disclosures' - Supplier Finsnce Arrangaemeonts
- Amendments to IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates® - January 01, 2025
Clarification on how enfity accounts whan there = long term lack of
Exchangeability
- IFRS 17 — Insurance Contracts (including the June 2020 and December 2021 January 01, 2026
Amendments o IFRS 17)
- Amendments IFRS 9 Financial Instruments® and IFRS T 'Financial instruments January 01, 2026

disclosures’ - Classification and measurement of firancial instruments

Other than the aforesald amendmonts, IASE has also issued the following standards which have notl been adopted locally by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

= IFRS 1 — First Time Adoption of International Financlal Reporling Slandards
- IFRS 18 — Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements
E IFRS 18— Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures

24 Gritical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financlal statemenls in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan requires the management 1o make estimates, judgements and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of
assels and labiliies, income and expenses. I also requires the management o exercise judgment in the application of its
accounting policies. The estimales, judgments and assoclaled assumplions are based on historical expericnce and various
other faclors that are befieved o be reasonable under the crcumstances. These esfimates and underlying aesumplions S
revigwed on an ongoing basis.

The aress involving a degree of judgmenl of complexity, of ansas whene estimates and assumpthons are significant to the
financ:al statements ara as lollows:

- Ciassification and valuaticn of financial assets (notes 3.1.1.1:and 5)
- Impairment of financial asseis (note 3.1.1.3)

= Tawabon (notes 3.4 and 13)

- Classtfication and measuremeant of inancial liabiities (note 3.1.2.1)
- Contingencies and commitmients {note 11)

- Provision (note 3.3)

Revisions lo accounting estimales are recognised in the period In which the estimate is revised if the revision affecis only
that pariod, or in the perind of ravision and future periods if the revision affects both ourrent and future periods

25 Basiz of measuromont

Thesa financial statements have beon propared under the historical cost comantion, excepd for investmants which are stated
at falr value.

26 Functional and presentation currency

ltems included In these financial statements are measured wsing the curmency of the primary economic environmenl in which
the Fund operates. These financial stalements are presented in Pakistan Rupeos which s the Fund's functional and
presentation currency, Amounts presemied in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest thousand
rupees, unkess otherwiso stated.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION
The accounting policies set out below have bean applied conzistantly to all periods in these financial statements.
31 Financial instruments.

A Tinancial instrumenlt ks any contract thal gives rse lo a financial assel of one enlity and a financial liability or eguity
irestrurnent of another enfity. Financial assels and financial liabilites are recognised in the Fund's stalement of assels and
babilibes when the Fund becomes a party to the contraciual provisions of the instrument

Financial assets and financial labilites are niially measured al falr value. Transaclion costs thal are direclly aliributabile 1o
tha acguisiion or ssue of financial assets and financial liabidites (other than finencial assels and financial liabilies al Rir
value through profit or foss) are added o or dedoected from the fir valoe of the financal assets or financial liabilibes, as
appropriale, on nitial recognition. Transachon costs direclly alirbutable lo the acquisiion ol financlal assets or linancial
liabilities at fair valoa through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the income statement,

311 Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of inancial assels are recognised and derecognised on a Irade date basks. Regular way
purchases of sales g purchases or sales of (inancial assels thal require delivery of aszats within the ime frame establshed
by regulation ar conmvention in the marketplace.

3114 Classification and measurement of financial assets

The classification of fimancial assets al inlial recogniion depends on the fnanclal assel's contraciual  cash flow
characteristics and the entity’s business model far managing them.

Al recogmised linancial assels are measuied subseguently in thar entirely &l either amorized cosl of & value, depending
on the classification of the financial assets. For punposes of subseqguent measurement, financial assets are classified in

Iollowing categories:
Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets al amortised cost are sutseguently measured using the effective interest rate (EIR) method and ame subject
Io impairment. Gaims and losses ans mecogrised m the income stalement whan the assel s demscognized, modified of

mmpaired.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (debt instruments)

For debl instrumants al fair value through other comprahensive ncome (FWVOCH), profit income, foraign exchange revaluation
and inmpaiment losses or reversals are recognised in the ncome statement and computed i the same manner as for

financial assels massured al amortsed cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in OCL. Upon derscognition,
tha cumuiative fair value change recognisad in OCI i reciassilied t© the Income statemant.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (debt instrumants)

Dabl instrumenis thal do not mael the amorised cost aileria or PVOCH crilera are clessified as al fair value through pralit or
joss (FYWTPLYL In addition, dabl instruments thal meel either the amortised cost chitora or the FYOCH oriteria may. ba
designated as at FVTPL upon inilisl mcognition  such designation ebminales or signiflicantly reduces a measurament ot

mecognibon nconsistency (so calked ‘sccounting mismatch') thal would ase lfom measuing assels oF liabilibes o
recogmising the gains and losses on them on diferent bases.

3.1.1.2 Fair value measurement principles
The fair value of firancial instruments is detarmined as follows:
Basis of valuation of government securities:
The governmenl securilies nol listed on a stock exchange and raded in the inlerbank marke! are valued al the average rales

guoled on a widely used electronic guolation system (PEISRY) which are based on tha remaining tenor of the secunities.
Maoreover, listed govarnment securites raded on Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX) are valued at rates quoted on PSX.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

3113

3114

3121

Basis of valuation of debt securities:

The fair value of debt securnties (other than govemment securities) is based on the value determined and announced by
Mutual Funds assodation of Pakistan (MUFAP) in accordance with the criteria laid down in Circular Mo, 1 of 2008 and
Cireular No. 33 of 2012 issued by Securilies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). In the determination of the
rates, MUFAP takes inlo account the holding pattern of these securties and categorizes them as traded, thinly traded and
non-fraded secwrities. The aforementioned circular also spaciiies the valuation process o be followed for each category as
wicll a5 the criteria for the provisioning of non-performing dobt securilies.

Impairment of financial assets

The Management Company assesses atl each reporting date whethar there i objective evidencs thal the Fund's financial
assels or a group of financiz| assets are impaired. If any such indication exists, tho recoverable amount of such assetz is
estimated. An impairment loss |5 recognised whanever the camying value of an assel exceeds its recoverable amount

The SECP J Commission has through s letter no. SCOVAMCWRS/MUFAPIZO17-148 dated Movember 21, 2017 has
deferred the applicabikty of the impairment reguirements of IFRS 2 for dobt securitics on mutual funds. Therefore, the Fund
will not be subject to the impairment provisions of IFRS 9.

For financial assets other than debt securities measured at amortised cost, IFRS 9 requires recognition of impaimment based
on expecied credi loss (ECL) model. Under IFRS 8, the Fund ks required o measure loss allowance eguat lo an amount
gqual to fatime ECL or 12 months ECL based on eredit risk.

When dotermining whether the credit sk of a financial asset has increased significantly sines initial recognition and when
estimating ECLs, the Fund considers reazonable and supportable information that s relevant and available without unduo
cosl or afforl, This Indudes both quantitative and qualitafive informalion and analysis, based an the Fund's historical
exporience and informed credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

However, majority of the assels of the Fund exposed o credil risk pertain o counter paries which have high credit rafing or
whore credit risk has not been increased since initial recognition. Therefore, management believes that the impact of ECL
would be very minimal and hence, the same has not been accounted for in these financial statements,

Derecognition

A financial assot (or, wherne applicable, a part of a financlal assel or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (Le., removed from the Fend's statement of assets and labdlities) whan:

- the rights to receive cash flows from the assel have sxpirad; o

- the Fund has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from ine asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of

the assot;
Financial liabilities
Classification and measurement of financial Habllities
All fingncial liabilitios are maasured subsaguantly at amortised cost using the effective Intarest rate mathod or at FVTPL.,

Financial liabilites are measured at amortised cost, unkess thay ane reguired to be measured at FYVTPL (such as instruments
heid for trading or derivalives) or the Fund has opled to moasure them at FVTPL

Derecognition

A fMinancial ability ks derecognised when the obligation under the Rability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial kability is replaced by another from the same lendor on substanBally different terms, or the terms of an
edsting Fability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification s reaied as the derecognition of the original
liability and tho recognition of a new liability. The diference in the respective camying amounts s recognised in the income
slatament.
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Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial ablities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assels and liabilities if
theme is a currenily enforceable legal rght to offsel the recognised amounts and there is an intention lo setile on a net basis,
to realise the assets and satthe the Eabifites simulianeousiy.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of bank balances and short term highly Bguid investmenis with ongmal matunty of three
muonths or less which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, ane subject 1o an insignificant rsk of changes in
valug

Provisions

Provigions are recognised when the Fund has a present, legal or constructive, obligation as a mesult of past evenls, it s
probable that an culflow of resources embodying economic banefits will be required to setite the oblgation and a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions, if any, are regularly reviewed and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimats.

Taxation

The ncome of the Fund 12 exempt from income tax under Clause 99 of Part | of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than ninely percent of its accounting incoma for the year, as reduced
by sccumulated losses and capital gains, whether realised or unrealisoed, is distribuied fo the unit hobders as cash doadend.

The Fund is aiso exempl from the provisions of Secton 113 (minimum ax) under Clause 11A of Pait IV of the Second
Scheduls to the Incomsa Tax Ordinance; 2001

Dividend distribution and appropriations

Dividend distributions and appropriations are recorded in the period in which thess are approved by the Board of Directors of
the Managemeant Company. Based on the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan's (MUFAP) gquidelnes duly consentad by the
SECP, distribution for the penod alzo includes portion of income already paid on units redeaomed dunng the perod.

Regulation 63 of the NBFC Regulations requires the Fund to distribube 90% of the net accounting income othor than capitad
gains o the unit holdors_

Distributions declared subsequent to the year end / reporting dale are considered as non-adjusting events and are
recognisaed in the financial statements of the period in which such distributions are dedared and approved by the Board of
Cirectors of the Management Company.

Izsue and redomption of units

Units issucd am recorded at the offer price, determined by the Management Company for the applications recoived by tho
distributors during business hours on that date. The offer price reprosents the net asset value per unit as of the dose of the
business day plus the allowable sales load and any provision for duties and charges, if applicable. The sales load is payable
to nvestment facilitators, distributors and the Management Caompany,

Units redeemed -are recorded at the redemplion pnce, applicable to units for which the distributors receive redempton
applications during business hours of thal day. The redemption price represents the nel assel value per unil a5 of the close
of the business day less any back-end load, any duties, taxes, and charges on redemplion, if applicable.

Element of income represents the difference betweeon net assets value per unit on the issuance or redemption date, as the
caso may bo, of units and the net assets value por unit at the beginning of the relevant accounting ponod. Further, the
alement of income s a transaction of capital nature and the recoipt and payment of element of income is aken lo undt
holders” fund. Howeaver, 1o maintain the same ex-dividend net asset value of all units ocutstanding on the accounting date, net
glement of income contributed on issue of units Iving N unit holders fund s refonded on units 0 the same proportion as
dividend bears to accouniing income available for distribution.
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MNet as=sat value per unit

The Met Azset Value (MAY) per unit as disclosed in the statomont of assets and liahilifies i calculated by dividing the net assats of the
Fund by the numbser of units n issue at the perod end

Revenue recognition
Gain or loss on sale of invesiment is accountod for in the income ststornent in the period in which it anses:

Unmealised gain / (loss) anising on remeasurement of invesiments classified as "at far value through profit or loss' is included n the
income statement in the penod in which it arises.

Income from investments in govemnment securities = recognised on 8 fime proportionate basie using effective intorest rate
metod.

Priafil on bank batances = recognised on & tima proportionata basis using bank's approved rales.

Expenses

All expenses chargeable to the Fund including remuneration of the Management Company, Trustes foe and SECP fee ame recognesed
in the incame stetement on an accnsal basis. Moreover, auditors” remuneration of the Fund is borne by the Management Company

Earnings par unit

Eamings per unit (EPU) has not been disciosad as in the opinion of the Management, determirabon of weighied average units for
calculating EPU = not prachcabie.

Juna 30, 2024 Jusniz 30, 2023
Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra

Wada  Wada  Wada  Wada WadaPlan-  Total ""‘“*;::?_mﬂdﬂ
Mote PlanVll PlanVil PlandX PanX X
(Rupess 0007
BANK BALANCES
e 41 - 24 123 5061 565 404165 83,199

These camy prafll at the rates in range of for Plan VIE nil (2023 19.25% to 20.25%), Pan VIE 19.60%, Plan [X: 15.60%, Plan X
19.60% and Plan X1- 19.60% per annum.

Juna 30, 2024 Juni 30, 2023
Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Jre—
Wada Wada Wada Wada Wada Plan- Total ?__,1;1#”
Note PlanVll Plan-Vill Plan-X Plan-X X
(Rupeaes "0007)

INVESTMENTS
Fimancial assets “at fair value
thraugh profit or loss' - met
Governmaont securities
GoP - ljara Sukuk

- Unlisted 51 - 267,134 - 97302 1,403,200 2643626 1,852 03%

- Listed 51 - - 330,068 . - 330,068

- 267134 330,068 973,292 1403200 2973604 1,852 035
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

B1

Juna 30, 2024 Juine 30, 2023
Alhamra | Alhamra | Alhamrz | Alhamra | Alhamra Alhamra
Wada Plan | Wada Plan | Wada Plan | Wada Plan | Wada Plan| Total Wadda Plan
Mote Vil il X X x Wil
{Rupeeas "000°)
PROFIT RECEIVABLE
Profil recelvable on
Bank deposils - 506 54 1.804 4 283 6647 1,013
GOP jjam sukuk - 27T - B5,038 ,292 184,037 B8O, TS
- 28,2413 54 BE,B42 75,575 190 684 81,792
PAYABLE TO MCE INVESTMENT
MANAGEMENT LIMITED -
MAMAGEMENT COMPANY
Management remuneration payable 7.1 - 846 206 1,183 3,859 6,104 3,506
Sinddly Sates Tax payable on
ot ia : 12 - 110 a7 155 502 T94 455
Payable against allocated expenses 7.3 - 63 48 236 456 B43 1.687
Marketing and sefing expense T4 - 251 168 938 1,998 3,355 1
- 1,270 449 2,522 6,855 11,056 5,659
| p——

Az por Regulation 61 of the NBFC and Motfied Enties Regulations, 2008, the Managemenl Company & entilied 1o a remiinesation
equal to an amount not exceeding the maximum rate of the mamagement fee as disciosed in tha Offering. Document subject to thae
ol expense ratio lmil As per the Offering Document, the Management Company can charge management fee up (o 155% (2023
15%) of the gross eamings of the fund, calculated on daily basis from Plan | o X and for Plan X and owands Managemenl Company
can charge managemeant fee up to 1.75% por annum of average: daily nel assets.

Sindh Sales Tax on management fee has been charged at 13% (2023 13%)

Management Company has chamed allocated expenses lo the Fund to the exiend as il has thoughl expedient on its discrelion subject
o ol baing higher than aciual expenss.

Managemenl Company has chamged selling and markeling expenses o the Fund o the extent as il has thoughl expedient on s
discreton subjoct to not being higher than actual expenses.

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Alhamra | Alhamra | Athamra | Alhamra | Alhamra Alhamira
‘Wada Plan| Wada Plan | Wada Plan | Wada Plan | Wada Plan Total Wada Plan
Mote Vi Vil Ix X xi Wil
{Rupees “000°)
PAYABLE TO CENTRAL
DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF
PAKISTAN LIMITED - TRUSTEE
Trustes remuneration payabio 8.1 B 14 5 53 108 190 91
Sindh Sales Tax payable on
fristes remunoration L = . 2 7 H 5 e
- 16 17 60 122 M5 103

The Trustes is entied toa remuneraton at the ate of Rs. 0.055% per annum of the nat assets 1o e paid monthly in amears.

Sindh Sates Tax al 15% (2023 15%) 15 charged an rustes &g
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9. PAYABLE TO SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

In accordance with the NBFC Regulalions 2008, a Caolleclive Investmeni Scheme (CIS) is required o pay annual fee o the Securilias
and Exchange Commission ol Pakistan (SECP) on annual bases al the rale of 0.075% of average Nel Assels of Collective imvesimeant
Schemme caloulaled on daity basis.

Effactive as ol July 01, 2023 the SECP, hrough 5RO 552 daled May 17, 2023, has rovisad the annual rale from 0.02% o 0.075% and
introducad a shift in payment fraquency, from annoally to monthly basis.

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Alhamia
Wada Plan | Wada Plan | Wada Plan| Wada Plan | Wada Plan Total Wada Plan
Vil Vi X X xi VIl
{Rupees "0007)
10. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER
LIABILITIES

Wilhiholding tax on capilal gains - 1,476 1 1,845 12,345 15,667 13

- 1476 1 1,845 12,345 15,667 13

1. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no conlingencies and commilments oulslanding as al June 30, 2024 and Juna 30, 2023.
12 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO
Alhamra Wada Plan Vil
The Tolal Expense Rabo (TER) ol the Fund from July 01, 2023 o Aprl 18, 2024 is 1.98% which incudes 0.10% represeriling

governmenl lovies on the Fund such as sales laxes, fee of SECP, ele. The prescobed [mil for the rabo is 2% (axcluding govemment
levies) under the NBFC Regulations lor a Colleclive Invesimenl Scheme calegorised a5 a monay market scheme.

Alhamra Wada Plan Vill
The Toisl Expense Ratio (TER) ol the Fund from July 11, 2023 1o June 30, 2024 is 1.51% which includes 0.20% representing

govemmant levies on the Fund such as sales laxes, fee ol SECP. elc. The prescribed Emil lor the rabo is 2% (axcluding govamment
lewies) under the NBFC Regulaiions for a Collective Invesimend Scheme calegonised as a money markel schema.

Alhamra Wada Plan [X

The Tolal Expense Rabe {TER) of the Fund from Aprl 24, 2024 o June 30, 2024 is 0.89% which includes 0.13% reprasanting
govermmenl levies on the Fund such as sales laxes, lee ol SECP, elc. The prescribed mil lor the rabo s 2% (excluding governmeanl
levias) under the NBFC Regulalions for a Colleclive Invesimenl Scheme calegorised as a monay markel schems.

Alhamra Wada Plan X
The Tota! Expense Ratio (TER) of the Fund from August 21, 2023 o June 30, 2024 is 1.02% which includes 0.13% representing

govermman levies on lhe Fund such as sales laxes, lee ol SECP, elc. The prescribed mil lor the ratio is 2% (excluding governmenl
lewvies) under the NBFC Regulations for a Collective Invesiment Scheme calegorised as a monay markel schema.

Alhamra Wada Plan X1
The Tetal Exponse Rabo (TER) of the Fund fromm Dolober 18, 2023 lo June 34, 2024 is 128% which inclodes 0.168% representing

govermmenl lovies on the Fund such as sales lages, lee of SECP, ele. The prescrbed Bmil for lhe rabo is 2% (excluding govermment
levies) under the NBFC Regulations lor a Colleclive Invesimenl Scheme calegorised a5 a monay market scheme.

Alhamra Wada Plan XlI
The Tate| Expense Halio (TER) of the Fund from March 28, 2024 lo June 26, 2024 & 1.17% which includes 0.15% represenling

govemmant levies on the Fund such as sales laxes, fee ol SECP, elc. The prescribed Emil lor the rabo is 2% (axcluding govamment
lewies) under the NBFC Regulaiions for a Collective Invesimeand Scheme calegonised as a money markel schema.
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TAXATION

The Fund's income s exempld from income Bx a5 per Clause (99) of Part | of the Second Schedule o the income Tay Drdinance,
2001 subject o the condition thal nol less than 90% of the accounting income available for distribution for the year as reduced by
accumulaled losses and capital gains whether realised or unrealfised is distributed amongst the unit holders by way of cash dividend.
Furthermore, as per regulaiion §3 of the Mon-Banking Finance Companies and Noetilied Endiies Regulation, 2008, the Fund s reguired
to distribute 90%: of the net accouniing income available for distribulion other than capital gains to the unit haolders in cash.

The Fund is also exempt from the provision of Sechon 113 (minimum tax} under Clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule 1o the
Income Tex Omrdinance, 2001. Since the management has distribuied the income awailable for distribufion by the Fund o the unit
Halders in cash in the manner as explaned above accardmgly, no provisien for axation has bean made 0 these Nnanclal statemarnits,

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES | CONNECTED PERSONS

Relaied parties | connecled persons of the Fund include MCB Invesiment Management Limided (being the Managemenl Company)
and its relaled enfiies, the Cenitral Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (being tha Trusiee of the Fund), other colective
investment schemes and pension schemes managed by the Management Company, any person or frust baneliciatly owning (directy
or indirectly) fen percent or more of the capilal of the Managemenl Company or the net assels of the Fund and direciors, key
management personnel and officers of the Management Company

Transachons with related parties / connecled persons are in the normal course of business, al confracled rates and lerms delermined
in accordance wilh market rates.

Remuneration o the Management Company and Truslee ame determined in acocordance with the provisions of the NBFC Requlafions
and tha Trust Deed of the Fund,

Details of transactions other than units of the Fund
with reiated parties |/ connecied persons during the period
June 30, 2024

Alhamra Alhamra  Alhamre Alhamra Alhamra  Alhamrs
Wada Plan Wada Plan Wada Plan  Wada Wada Wada Plan Tolal

il Wil 3 Plan X Plan X1 xn
Rupees DO
ML Investmenl Management Limited -
Managemenl Company
Remunemton of the Management Company A,229 2.522 206 A, 150 10491 1,388 22, BED
Sindh Sales Tax on remunemtlon ol
q 550 33 Fa 540 1364 181 BE0
Managemsant Company 2
Seliing and marketng 26,874 B30 168 3,065 6570 384 38,391
Allocaled sxpenaes 2636 325 43 502 5940 10 d 410
Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited - Trustes
Remunerathon of the Trushes 834 163 33 535 B4l 144 2,649
Sindh Sakes Tax on remunersion of the Trustes 108 | 4 (-] 122 19 343
Jurne 30, 2023
Alnamsa  Alhamra  Adhamra Alhamma  Alhanwa Alhamia  AlhamieE
Wada Plan Wada Plan Wada Plan Wada Flan  Wada Wada Wada Plan Tatal
I n i v Fan v Pian vl Wi
Hupess 000
MICH Investment Management Limited -
Management Company
Remunemton of the Management Company 510 1./59 aar 2098 159 54 3,506 8715
Sindh Sales Tax on remunemtlon ol
q =8 229 B3 213 20 [ A58 1.133
Managemsant Company
Selling and marketing 243 1,368 1,266 BE4 - - - 3,738
Allocaled sxpenaes - - - Ba e 4 1,697 2,11
Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Lt - Trustes
Remunerathon of the Trushes 13 1 14 232 20 3 Frat] mMma
Sindh Sakes Tax on remunersion of the i
Trusat E Z3 14 30 3 - bt 103
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14.2 Details of balances with related parties | connected persons parsons as at year end

June, 30
June 30, 2024 7
Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra Alhamra
Wada Plan Wada Plan Wada Plan Wada Wada Tolal ‘Wada Plan
Ll Vil % PlanX  Plan Xl Vil
Rupees 000"
MCE Investment Management Limited -
Management Compant
Management remuneration payabls - 21 206 1,183 3859 G.A04 3,506
Sindh Sales Tax payable on management remuneration - 110 2T 155 502 Ta4 455
Paysble aosinst sllocated expensas - 63 AR 238 496 843 1,607
Markating and seling expensa - 251 168 38 1,988 3355 -
Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited - Trustee
Trusies remunaraton payable - 14 15 53 108 190 ™
Sindh Sales Tax payable on Trustes remuneration - 2 2 T 14 25 12
14.3 Details of transactions with related parties / connected persons during the period
oJune 30, 2024
As st July | Issuved | Redesmed| As o June | As st July | ssoed " As mi Jume
01, 2023 Tar cash | [ matuned 30 3034 0, 2023 | Tor cash 30,7024
[Linits) |Rupees '000°)
Alhamea Wida Plan-yi|
Group sssocisted companies
MCH Investment Mangemanl Limitad -
141 T 160,634 1.5 - 141,572 16,523 160,916 -
Marisgemsent Company ANZ 0 68T G, [ 8
Unil holders I'in:l.lﬂl'q 10% ar mone 2,064 97T = 2,064 97T = 27 835 * 207,035 ]
Alhemea Wada Flan-Vill
Unit holders holding 10% or mone = 1,425,044 G4, 396 T, 145 - 142 523 TT.955 T8, 136
Alhames Wada Plan-iX
Unit holders holding 10% or mone - 1.317.580 - 1.317.580 - 132 600 - 132056
Alhamra Weda Plan-X
Unit holders holding 10% or mone - 5,781,387 = 2,791,387 = 503,106 - 580,081
Alhamrs Wada Plan-X
Unil rolders halding 10% or mone - S T3.ETT - 5,738, BTT - 578,582 - STAATA
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June 30, 2023

Asal July| Issued |Redeemed/| Asal June ||As al July] Issued Redeemed As at June
01,2022 | for cash matured | 30,2023 || 01,2022 forcash 30, 2023

{Uinits) {Rupees "0007)

Alhamra Wada Plan-

Group associated companies
MCB Invesiment
Management Limited - 500,337 29494 503,331 - 50,034 2499 50,359 -
Management Company

Alhamra Wada Plan-ll
Group associated companies
MCB Investment

Management Limited - - 404 416 404 416 - - 40,442 40,442 -
Management Company

Alhamra Wada Plan-ll

Group associated companies
MCE Invesiment
Management Limited - - 191,913 191,913 - . 19,131 19,191 -
Management Company

Alhamra Wada Plan-V

Group associated companies . 462 646 462 B4AB . - 46 265 46 265
MCB Investmeni
Management Limited -
Management Company

Alhamra Wada Plan-V
Group associated companies
MCE Invesiment
Management Limited - - 251,396 251,396 - - 25,140 25183 -
Management Company
Key Managemenl Personnel - 27201 2r2m - - 2,120 2,720

Alhamra Wada Plan-V|

Group associated companies
MCB Investment
Management Limited - - 1,001,300 1,001,300 - - 100,130 100650 -
Management Company

Alhamra Wada Plan-Vil
Group associated companies
MCB Investment

Management Limited - - 5.579.287 4167240 1412047 - 564,015 429975 141,572
Management Company

Unit holders holding 10%
or more
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

‘gasdny UBjE[Ed Ul JNG pe|LEs alg SUapoesUes ay) |8 S8 Ysi Aouslng &) pasadus
Jau 5| pung sy uessud 1y ‘seia) eBuBLmwe UBiBIg) U seBUEBYD J0 §NSE) B S8 SIETION| [IM JUBLWNASY) [EDUELY € )0 SMD)| BED BN JO BRIEA JE) 8L 1B Y5 BL) §1 ¥8U ASusung

#8|J Aauaing
yEU 200d pue weu apEs 1000 NS0 A0UDInD (Neu 0 Sa0h) aauy) saeudiloD $EU jesEp

‘BB 48N B pue suopenBel o4aN eul d03S su) Ag uvop pe; suone|nBey ey pue fuedwe] wuewsBeusly ey jo Sio10eNg ja pieag au g pecasdde
S8U|(BpNG uBLESAL| pue se|afod usweBeuBWw ¥BU [BUElU) U Buwa)ey A Saljinoes 8|qelenew Uo aunsedxs Bupopuow Aq ¥8u 1exew saBeusw fuedwas juawebeusly eyl

sEald |ay B Uy sSBUBYD BU] J0 SENE0SG SFEMIN( (|[M IESWNISU EISUEL E |0 SMOY USED BANIN 50 BIEN JIEJ S 1SU] Y50 SUL 51 RS 1SRN

Y81 jaqJely

SO0 3 SIUDILIN S| (2joueun By) wody Bujsue ¥sU L|paes pug

NSl AYpInEY YEU 1EREW o) pesodxE 8] pund By pung aul wuym yoeosdde uaweBeuswl ws) jBlEnD BU sesedns Auedwoy uswebeusy BU) jo iRl Jo piEOS By | 1dec0E
o7 Bujje 5| pung Bu) 1BY] S B} O [BAS| BUY] 5B jaM S8 pUnd SU jO Juswle jeyew pue Aliejeas sseLIEng eu) 1052 B BFEYL ‘dO35 au) Jo sasoelp puE suopsnbed
By} puB pund ey Jo slusWnIop salnpeves sy fuedven weweleuey eyl Ag peysygelss 5w Lo paseq pewdcped eq o dn jes Auewpd Bl uDyw sa)jaoe Guoauos
pue Bupmjuow yBresy) pefeuei §) ) NG 'SBQAISE BRUNG BYJ U] JMEEYU 5] ¥E[Y CENEA SIERIOY JUN 0 vooeeioud pue wojEes eyl 5t oysp BulBeuew u) eaposigo spung Byl

ININIDWNYIN HER TYIONYNID

“SIUBWIRINEESIL BN|EA JIBJ £ [SAE] JO N0 AUE GIU) JEJSUED DU PUR 'SISELIBNSEELI BRA JJB 4O SIBNE] UBEAMSE SJ8JSUEN DU BB BJEY) ‘p20Z 'OE BUN" papus Jeak sy Bupng

E62'S E62'S =
LE L& - B8)87U 1 9} ejgeied
E0E'S E0Z's * fuediles swsbauey ai sgeiey
BNjeA Jj2) jB pedneEeew jouU B8)i)|1a8|| |ejousuld
FEE'TLE LEE'RLL :
28418 Z6L 8 - ajgenEaRI Jioid
BEL'ER BEL'EE - SEIUBEG yueg
BN[EA 4|8} 18 PRINSEBLL JOU S)B88E [BjOUEL]
SE0'EGE' L . . geQ'zee') SE0'ZeH'| ' Ge0'ZE8' )
Ge0'zea't 4 : Qen'zeg' | GEO'2GA'L ¥ GEO'ZEe’L snyns eiel 4O8
BN|BA JIE] |8 PRJNSEsL gl889e |B|DUBL|
-- 00, BeEdny
- S| 10 o
[BiEL £ [BAET Z lene | BnET jeel 1800 pasiiowy WBnas 8N (A JES
BnjEA Jjg4 nawe Budues

EE20E '0E Bunr

Fralk

ek

‘8l

ALHAMRA WADA FUND

1019



NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

16.1.2 Profit rate risk

Profit rate risk is the risk thal the (air valoe or fulure cash fiows of a (inancial nstrument will fluctuste as a resull of changes in
market profil males. As of June 30, 2024, tha Fund is exposed o such risk on ils batances held wilth banks and GoP ljara
sukuk. Tha fund iz also exposed o profit rale sk as the Fund announces plans with promised relum and the fluctuation in
rmarkel profil rabes may resull in over commitment of promised retums. The Investmenl Commitles of the Fund meviews the
porifolio of the Fund on a regular basis o ensure hak the sk is managed within the acceplable lmits.

As of June 30, 2024 details of Fund's profit bearing finencial instruments were as follows;

Jurne 30, Junea 30,
2024 2023
Note————— [Rupees "0007) ——
Variable rate instruments [financial assat)
Bank balances 4 165 93,189
Fixed rate instruments (financial assets)
Invastment in GOP jara sukuk 5 2973694 1 B52 0315

a) Sensitivity analysis for variable rate mstruments

As al June 30, 2024, the Fund holds profit based balances with banks and GoP ijam sukuk which expose the Fund lo
cash flow profit rate nsk. In case of 100 basis poinks ncrease | decreass in applicable rates on the sl repricing dale
with all other varables hald constanl the nel incoms / loss for lhe perod and nel assets of the Fund would have been
higher | lower by Rs. 0.402 million (2023: Rs. 0.932 million).

b) Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

Az al June 30, 2024, the Fund holds govermmenl secunbios which are fied mle mstruments exposing the Fund lo [air
value inlerest rate sk, In casa of 100 basis ponts increase ( decrease in rales announced by the Financisl Market
Associabion ol Pakistan (FMAP) an June 30, 2024, lhe nel incomea lor the year and nel assels would ba lower | highar
by Re. 28.737 million (2023: Rs. 18.520 million).

Yiald / inleresl rale sensilivity position lor on-balance sheel financial instuments s based on the earer of conbrachusal

repricing or malurily date. The compostion of the Fund investment may changs over lime. Accordingly, the sensitivity
analysis prepared as al June 30, 2024 k= nol necessanly indicalive ol the impacl on the Fund's net assels of futue
movements in inlerest mles.

As at June 30, 2024
Exposed to yield risk
¢ More than Not exposed
Particulars Eﬁem:lymld.f Unto it " t More H to yiald rate Total
months |and up to one | one year risk
yaar
S {Rupees “0007)
On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial assets
Bank balances 19.25-21.25 40,165 = = - 40,165
Investmeant 2033 - 22 49 1,240,426 1,733,268 - - 2,973,694
Prafit recaivable - - - 180,684 190,684
Sub total 1.280,5M 1,733,268 - 190,684 3,204 543
Financial liabilities
Payable o Management Company - - - 10,302 10,302
Payable to Trustes - - - 120 180
Dividend payabla - = = 46,205 ¥
Sub total - - - 10,492 10,492
On-balance sheet gap 1.280,531 1,733,768 - 180,182 3,194,051
Total profit rate zensitivity gap 1,280,591 1,733,268 - 180,192  3.194,051
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 1,280, 59 3,013 850 3013859
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

16.1.3

Asat Juna 30, 2023
Exposed 1o yviold risk
’ More than Mot oxposod
Particutars flec |
& ”‘rﬁg"“&d’ Upto three | three months | More than | to yield rate | Total
months | and up to one | one year sk
year
B {Rupecs "0O0)
On-balance sheet financial instrumearnts
Firsancial assets
Bank balances 19.25 - 20.25 93,189 - - - 93 199
Investment 2125 - 1,852,035 - 1,852,035
Profit receivable . - - 81,792 81,792
Sub todal 93,199 1,852,035 - 81,792 2027026
Financhal liabilities
Payable to Managemaent Company - - - 5,204 5,204
Payabile fo Trusiee - - - a1 91
Sub total : = = 5,204 5204
On-batance sheol gap 93,189 1,852 035 - 7458 2021732
Tolal profil rate sapsilivity gap 93,159 1,852,035 - To488 2021732
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 93,195 1,945234 1,945234
Price risk

Price risk is the sk thal the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will icluste a5 a resalt of changes in
market prices (other than those ansing from profit rate nsk or curmency nisk) whether those changes are caused by factors
specific fo the individual financial instrument or its isseer, or factors affecting -all similar financial instruments traded in the
markel Since the Fund is nol allowed ol ivest in equity secunties, hence it is not exposed o equity price risk.

Crodit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of loss if counterpartios fail to perfform as contracted. The Fund is expozed o counter party
credit risks on profit recevables, and bank balances. The Fund has also invesied in GoP ljara sukuks which are noi exposed
fo credit isk. The credit risk for Fund |s imited because the counterparties are financial institdions with reasonably high cradit
ratinggs.

The Fund has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties as a means of mitigating the rsk of financial
loss from defaults. This information is supplied by independent rating agencies, where available, and il not available, the Fund
uses other publicly availlablo financial information and its own trading records o rate its major cuslomers. The Fund's
exposure and the credit ralings of ils counterparties are confinuously monitored and the aggregate value of ransactions
concluded is spread amongst approved counterpartios.

Credit risk from bank balances = managed in accordance with the Fund's policy. Investmenis of surphis funds are made only
with approved counterparties and within crodit limits assigned to each counterparty. Countorparty credit limits are approved
by the Board of Directors of the Managemont Company. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risk and thereforo
mitigate financial loss through poiential counterparty failure
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

16.3

The Fund's maximum exposure to credit nisk ks the camying amounts of following financial assats

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Balance as per Balance as per
statomant of Maximum statement of Maximum
assels and SXposurs assels and ENPOSUTS
liabilities liabiliies
Rupeas "000" Rupess 000"
Bank Balances 40,165 40,165 03,199 93,199
Investmenis 2,973,694 - 1,852 035 -
Profit receivable 190,684 6,647 81,792 1,013
3,204,543 46812 2027 026 94 212

The analysis below summaries the credit rafing quality of the Fund's financial assefs with banks as at June 30, 2024 and
June 30, 2023,

Bank Balances by rating category

June 30, 2024 June: 30, 2023
Rating Rupees "000° %% Rupees "000° Y
ARSAT+ 40,165 100 93,109 100
40,165 100 93,189 100

Above rafings are on the basis of availabie ralings assigned by Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) as of June 30,
2024

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in meeting it's obligations ansing from it's financiz| liabilities
that are sefiied by dofivering cash or other financial assets or that such obligations will have to be soified in a mannor
disadvantageous to the Fund. Liguidity risk also anses because of the possibility that the Fund could be required to pay its
liabilities earier than expected. The Fund is exposed to cash redemplions of its units. Units are redeemable at the holder's
oplion based on the Fund's appicable redemplion price calculated in accordance with the Fund's constitutive documents
and guidelines laid down by the SECP. Uniis of the Fund aro redeemable on demand at tho holder's option, howsver, the
Fund doss nol anticipale significant redemption of units.

The Fund is exposed o hquidity risk as the unit holders of the ptans are paid on ther maturty dates.

The table bolow analyses the Fund's financial assets and firancia! kabilities into refevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining penod at the statement of assols and liabilities date fo the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the tablo
ara the contraciuzl undiscounted cash flows.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Within Over 1in3 | Over3to 12 | Overito 5 | More than 5 Total
As gl June 30, 2024 1 monih months maonths years YEArs by
Rupees "000°
Financial assels
Bank balances 40,165 - - - - 40,165
Investment 267,134 a73.282 1,733,268 - - 2,973,604
Profit receivable 160,684 - - - - 190, 654
Sub total 407 983 ar3 2e2 1,733 268 - - 3,204,543
Financial liabilities
Payabls to Management Company 10302 - - - - 10,302
Payabla to Trustas 100 - - - - 190
Dividend payabhs 46,205 - - ¥ 46,205
Sub total 566097 - - - = 56,697
On-balance sheet gap 441 286 ar3 202 1,733 268 - - 3,147 Bds6
Taotal liquidity risk sensitivity gap 441,286 ar3.ze2 1,733,268 = * 3.147 846
Cumulative fiquidity risk sensitivity gap 441,286 1,414,578 3,147 846 3,147 846 3,147 846
Within Owver1tod | Over3to 12 (| Cwver1im S More than 5 Total
As at June 30, 2023 1 manth months months YEArS VEArs
Rupees 000"
Financisl assets
Bank balances 93,199 - - - - 93,199
Imvestment - - 1,852 035 - - 1,852 035
Profit raceivable 81,7492 - - - - 81,702
Suby tod=l 174,991 - 1,852 035 - - 2 02T 026
Ei icl liabilit
Faysbls to Management Company 520 - - - - 5,204
Payable to Trusteo " - - - - &
Suh todal 5,294 - - - - 5,204
On-balance shest gap 169,697 - 1,852,035 - - 2,021,732
Total lgueidily rrak sensilivity gap 160,697 - 1,852,035 - -
Cumulative iquidity risk sensifivity gap 169,697 160, 697 2,021,732 2021732 202,732
17. PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENT COMMITTEE AND FUND MANAGER

Details of members of the Investment Committes of the Fund are as loflows:

o Experience

1
Name Designation Quialificatian in

M. Khawaja Khalil Shah Chiaf Exacutive Officar MEA az
Mr. Muhammad Asim Chigl Investment Officer MBA & CFA 21
Mr. Awals Abdul Sattar Portiolio Manager Eqguilies MEA & CFA 13
Mr. Saad Ahmed Head of Fixed Income MEA 14
Mr. Syed Muhammad Usama Igbal Fund Manager - Flxed Incomea Fund Graduale 20
Mr. Syed Abid Al Head ol Equilies MBA 16
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

171 Mr. Syed Usama tgbal is the fund manager. Details of the other funds being managed by him are as (ollows:

- Alhamra lslamic Income Fund

- Alhamra lstamic Monay Market Fund
- Alhamra Smarl Portfolio Fund

- Pakistan Incomea Fund

- MCB Pakistan Fixed Relurn Fund

- MCB DCF Fixed Relurn Fund

18. PATTERN OF UNIT HOLDING
As at June 30, 2024
Mumibrer of Mumber of Investment Percentage

unitl holders units amount investmant
Rupees "000° %
Alhamra Wada Plan Vill
Retremean lumds 6 1,321,061 132312 42
Irdividisals 26 1,390,714 139,288 43
Insurance company 1 329,716 33,023 ]
Dihers 2 161,412 16,166 5
is5 3202903 320,789 100
Alhamra Wada Plan IX
Fotremant furs 5 1,631,835 163,553 43
Individuzsls .l 1,669,282 167,305 51
3z 3301118 330,858 100
Alhamra Wada Plan X
Ratrament lumds T 1,528 326 153,081 15
Irdividsals 32 2,153 432 215,693 21
Insurancs company 1 34972 3,503 1]
Oihers 4 6,660,296 B67,112 B4
44 10,377,026 1,039,389 100
Alhamra Wada Pian X1
Individusls 43 6,651,785 666,438 45
Retrament lunds & 3. 754613 376,172 26
Oihars 3 3,967,022 397,453 28
58 14,373,420 1,440,063 100

As al Junea 30, 2023

MNumber of wiil Muimbesr of Irvestmeiil Porcanltages
holders unils armount invesiment
Rupees 000" %
Alharmra Wada Plan VIl
Retiremanl lunds 1 5416112 543,022 27
Imdividusls 174 6.929,134 B84, 718 34
I srarce Companies 3 4 620,722 463,276 23
Assel manageman| comparny i 1,437,124 144 DRY 7
Dihers 2 1.756,118 176,069 9
197 20,159,210 2021171 100
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

19. Dividend distribution details during the period

g Refund of | Distribution Total
Per Unit Declared date Canital f i e | Distrituti
(Rupeas "DDO) et
ALHAMRA WADA PLAN-VI
Distnbution for the persod from July 07, 397 76,680 FrorT
A s Pt i 153306 April 19, 2024
ALHAMRA WADA PLAN-VII
Distribubion for he period Trom July 11, 2023 31,323 24,659 55 982
Io June 30, 2024 21.6012 June 28, 2024
AL HAMPRA WADA PLANIX
Diestribulion for the perod from Apel 24, 2024 - 12,485 12,485
o June 30, 2024 L e e
Al HAMREA WADA PLAN-X
Distribution for the persod from Auguest 21, - 166,243 166,243
2023 1o June 30, 2024 Tam2n S A
ALHAMRA WADA PLAN-XI
Distnbution for the persod from Oclober 18, - 198 207 198,207
2023 to June 20, 2024 15.6805 June 28, 2024
ALHAMRA WADA PLAN-XII
Diestribubion for the perod rom March 26, - 9,391 9,391
2024 Io June 26, 2024 el A T 2028
31,720 48T 663 519,385
. Ralund ol Dhstribastion Total
P L s Capital | from Income | Distribution
{Rupees "0007%)
ALHAMRA WADA PLAN-
Diistribution for the period Trom July 01, 18 2 B84 2,682
2022 1o July 31, 2022 1231 Augusl 01, 2022
ALHAMRA WADA PLAN-
Disstribubion for the parod from Auguest 05, 3ar 22 065 22 462
097 o August 31, 2072 10725 Saplember 01, 2022
ALHAMRA WADA FLAN-IH
Distribubion lor he period from B9 Bo3 a8z
1.0614 Dciober 03, 2022

Saplember 06, 2022 1o Seplembear 30, 2022
ALHAMRA WADA PLAN-IV
Diestribulion for he perod from 508 13,3098 13,554

Sentember 16. 2022 o N ber 30, 2022 3.0716 December 01 2022

Al HAMRA WADA PLAN-V

Distribufion for the pariod from ] 43 201 244
December 05, 2022 to December 31, 2022 1.0606 Janoacy 00, 2023

AL HAMRA WADA PLAN-VI]

Distribubion for the period from 3 169 178
January 04, 2023 (o January 31, 2023 0809 Febmary 01,2023

W, 'LAN-YVI
I]Etnl::ll;;g;hjﬂ f;?z“:; a2 2w June 26, 2023 18.404 56079 74,483
18,553 95 467 115,026
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

TOP BROKERS /| DEALERS BY PERCENTAGE OF COMMISSION PAID

Details of commission paid by the fund to top ten brokers by percentage during the year are as follows:

June 30, 2024

(Percentage)
lcon Management Private Limited 84.94
Alfalah CLSA Securiies Private Limited 15.06

ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The 189th, 120, 1915t 192nd, 193rd, 134th, 195th and 196th meeting of the Boand of Directors were held on July 21, 2023,
July 26, 2023, September 28, 2023, October 12, 2023, October 18, 2023, February 02, 2024, April 19, 2024 and April 22,
2024 respectively. Information in respect of attendance by the Directors and other persons in the meztings is given below:

umber Number of meeti
Mame of persons attending Desi i H“ Ing:f — i Meatings Mot
the meatings g Aftendance| . Leave Attended
Held roquired ol [P

Mr. Haroun Rashid Chairman B 8 a8 -

_ 192nd, 193rd,
Mr. Shoalb Mum laz Director B 8 5 3 195th
Wr, Muhammad Sadgibh Chibef Executive 8 5 5
Saleem (Resigned) * Cifficar E
Mr. Khawaja Khalil Shah Chief Executive i 3 4
(Appointed) ~* Officer :
Mr. Manzar Mushtag Director B 8 B -
Syed Savail Mookal Hussain Director 8 8 T 1 195th
Mr. Ahrmed Jakangie Director B 8 a -
Ms_ Mavra Adil Khan Director 8 8 (3 2 192nd, 195th
Mr, Fahd Kamal Chinay Director 8 8 5 T Rl

*  Resigned On October 31,2023
**  Appointed on November 01, 2023

UNIT HOLDERS' FUND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's capital i represented by redeemable units. The Fund is reguired by the NBFC Regulations, to maintain a
minimum fund size of Rs. 100 milion, to be maintained all the ime during the fife of the scheme. The units issued by the
Fund provides an investor with the right to require redemption for cash at a value proporionate to the unit holder's share in
the Fund's net assets at the redemption date.

The Fund's objective in managing the unit holders® fund is to ensure a stable base o maximise retums to all investors and to
manage Houidity nsk ansing from redempfion. In accordance with the nisk managemeont policies, the Fund endeavors to
imvest the subscaplions received in appropriate imvestments while maintaining sufficient  guidily to meet redemption, such
liquidity being augmentad by disposal of invesiments.

CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Cormmesponding figures have been re-classiied. re-amanged or additionally incorporated in these financial  statements,

wherever necessary to facilitate comparison and to conform with changes in presentation in the currentyesr. Nosignifican!
regrrangments o reclassifications were made n thesa financial statements,
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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24. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These (inancial statements were authonsed for issue by the Board of Directors of the Management Company on
Seplember 25, 2024

For MCB Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)
i T
P Tor ’@M ﬁ“‘%.\ W
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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PATTERN OF UNITS HOLDING BY SIZE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

ALHAMRA WADA PLAN VI
Mo. of Unit Holders Unit holdings Total units held
4 C. 100,001 - 1000,000 23,651
31 D. 1000,001 & Above 3,179,252
35 3,202,903
ALHAMRA WADA PLAN IX
Mo. of Unit Holders Unit holdings Tatal units held
2z C. 100,001 - 1000,000 11,877
30 D. 1000,001 & Above 3,289,241
32 3,301,118

ALHAMRA WADA PLAN X
No. of Unit Holders Unit holdings Total units held
3 C. 100,001 - 1000,000 13,897
41 D. 1000,001 & Above 10,363,129
44 10,377,026
ALHAMRA WADA PLAN Xi
MNo. of Unit Holders Unit holdings Total units held
¥ C. 100,001 - 1000,000 35,300
51 D. 1000,001 & Above 14,338,120
58 14,373,420
1028
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

ALHWP I
Perform ance nform abion oy -3
Tolal Nel Assels Value — Rs. i milion 2178701 6584764
Mel Assels value per unil — Rupees 100.000 100,000
l:hEng Offer Price 100.000 100000
Ciosing Fepurchase Frice 100.000 100.000
Highes! olfer price per unil 100.000 100,000
[ Low es1 oifer price per unil 100.000 100,000
[ Highes! Redempilion price per und 100.000 100000
Livw es1 Redamption grice per und 100.000 100.000
Dstribution per unil — Rs. * 1231 0.07T85
Average Annual Return - %
O yaar |nceplion Date 11-Jun-17) 14.50 14.50
T o year NA A
Three year [y NA
Net (loss ) { ncome for the penod — Rs. n million 2 6824 05229
Distribulion made during the yesr — Rs. in milion 2 GRZZ 0.522%
Abcurrllla'lﬂ:ll'.hgﬂaiﬁmﬂl—m.ilnﬁ]‘i 00204 o

= Date of Hetribution

August 01, 2022

ALHWP 11
Performance informafion oy
Total Net Assels Ve — Hs. i milion 2484 3553
Met Assels value per unil — Rupees 100000
Ciosing Oifer Price 100000
Closing Repurchase Frice 100000
oier price par unil 100.000
Low est offer price per unil 100000
| Highest Redemplion price per und 100.000
Low exs1 Redarmption price par uni 100,000
Destribsution per unit — Rs. 1.0725
Average Annual Return - %
One year 14.50
Twio year A
Three year MA
Mel {loss) | carme for he penod — Bs. momillion 224620
istribution made during he year — Rs. in million 22 2546
Accurmulated Capilal Grow Th — Rs. in million 0. 7420556

= Date of Distribution

September 01,2022
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

= nf o m st

Tolal Mot Assels Value — Rs. in milion - |az.4380
MNel Assels valuge per unil — Rupees - | 100000
Closing Olier Price - |1o0.000
Oiosing Repurchase Frice - |100.000
Highersl oll er price per unil - | 100.000
Low est offer prce per unil - |100.000
Highesi Redenplion price par und ~ 100000
Lo et Rederrplion price per unl - |100.000
Distribution per unit — Fs_* - 10614
|Average Annual Return - %
e year 14.50
Tw o year MA
Three year A
Net (loss) / ncome for the period — Fs. in milion - |omsr
Distribution made during the yoar — Bs._ in milbon - |o=ata
Accurmulaled Capital Grow th — R in milion 0.00|0.00

* Date of Distri bu tion October 03,2022

Total Mel Assets Value — Bs. in milion - A455.5883
MNel Assels vahie per unil — Rupees - | 100000
Clasing Oifer Prce - | 100000
Closing Fepurchasa Frice - [ 1003.000
| Highest offer price per unil - | 100000
Low esi olfer prce per unil - | 100000
Highest Redemplion price per unit - | 100000
Low esl Redemphon price per uni - | 100,000
Desbribrution per unil — Rs. - |3.0716
Awverage Annual Return - %
O year 1475
Tw o year MA
Three year NA
Mead [loss )/ ncome Tor the perod — Bs.nomilbon - | 13.9940
D bribution made during e year — Rs. in million - |13.9908
Accurulated Capital Grow th — FBs_ in milion - | 0,000
= Date of Distributian December 01,2022
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

AL HWPV

Tolal Met Assels Value — Rs. in milion 23.0143
MNat Assels value per unil — Fupees - [ 100000
Closing Oifer Price - [ 100000
Closing Repurchase Frhice - | 10000

t oifer price per unit - [ 100,000
Low est oller price per unil ~ |[100.000
Highes! Redermplion price par und - |[100.000
Low el Redermpton price par und - |100.o00
Cistritsubion per unil —Rs_* - | 1.0E0E

Awerage Annual Return - %

One yaar 14.80

Tw o year A

Three year MA

Met (loss) | income for the penod — Bs_ inomilion - |0.2441

Déstribulion made during the year — Rs_ in milion - |0.2441

Accurmulated Capilal Grow th— Fs. i milion - |D.00

= Date of Idstribution January 02,2023

il e i
Jammary 2 2073 1.0606

ALHWP V1

Tolal Met Assels Value —Rs. in miion - |20.5110

Mot Assels value per unil — Rupees - (100000

Closing Oller Price - | 100000

Closing Repurchase Frice - | 100000

Highest offer price per unit - [ 100000

Low est ofler price per unil - [ 100.000

| Highest Redermplion price per und o ]

Low esl Redamplon price per uni - [ 100.000

Eistrisuion per unit —Rs_ " - |D.BES9

Average Annual Return - s

Oria yuar 13.80
Tw o year A
Three year MA
Met (loes) / ncome for the period — Rs_ in milion - |0 17E4
Dés bribwifin mesde during the year —Fis_ in million - |[D1TEA
Accurmulated Capital Grow lh — Rs. nomillon - |0

* Date of Distribution Fabruary 01,2023
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Total Met Assels e — Hs. in million

2.021.1708

03T

Met Assels value per unit — Fupees 0004 | 100 9G04
Clozing Cffer Price 1002604 | 1002604
Closing Repurchase Price 1002604 | 1002604
Hghest offer pnce per unil 1164435 | 1037683
Low est offer price per urnit 1002604 | 100.000
‘Highest Redempton price per unit 1164435 | 1037683
Low est Redemption price per unit 100, 2604 | 100.000
[Destribution per unit — Fs_ = 15,3396 |3.8202
Average Annual Return - %
One yaar 2021 19.75
Twi o year A A
Three year A A
Met (loss) { Income for the parod — Rs_ in million 2683807 | TO.TII0
Crsiribution made during the year — s in million 268 3810 | 744840
Accumusted Capital Grow th — Rs. n milion {0.0003) | 52480

* Date of BHairibolion April 18,2024

* Date of Distribulion June 26,2023

Disciaimer

The past performance is not necessarily indicative of future performance and unit prices and investments and returns may go dow n, 85 well &5 up.

ALHWP Vil

Toital Met Assets Value — Re. in million 320.7885

MNeat Assets value per unit — Rupees 1001550

Closing Offer Price 1001559

Cosing Repurchase Pnce 1001558

‘Highest offer pnce per unit 1209451

Low est offer price per unit 100.000

Highest Redempbon price per unit 1209451

Low est Redemption price per unit 100000

D tribustion per unit —Rs., * 21.0012

Average Annual Return - %

O year 21.8

Tw o year

Three year

MNet {losa) [ income for the penod — Rs. in million 58.863H)
Cestribustion made during the year —Rs. in milion 583640/

Accurmsated Capital Grow th — Rs_ i million

(4990

* Duie of DNatribo lion

Disciaimer

I7-Jan-24

The past perfermance is not necessarly indicative of fulure performance and unit prices. and investrents and retwmns may go down, a5 well 88 up.
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

AL HWP IX

Total Net Assels Vake —Rs. in million 3308583
MNet Assels value per unit — Rupees 1002262
Clising Offer Price 1002262
Oosing Repurchase Frice 1002262
Highest offer price per unil 1038477
Low est offer price per unil 1000000
Highest Redermplion price per uni 1038477
Low est Redempion price per und 100.0000
Distribution per unil — R ® 3.9059

Averapge Annual Returm - %

One year 223

Tw o yaar

Three yedr

Mel (loss) [ income for the penicd —Rs. in million 13.2440

Cesiribution made during the year —Rs. in million 12.4570

Accumubted Capiial Grow th — Fs_ in million 0.7470
= Date of IMstribution 17-Jun-24

27-Jan-24 38058

Disciaimer
The past performance s not necessarily indicabve of fulure perdormance and unit prices. and investrments and refums may go down, as well as up.

ALHWP X

Total Met Assets Vakie — Rs. in million 1,030 3886
MNet Assels value per unit — Rupees 100.1625
Oosing Cifer Prce 100, 1625
Ciosing Repurchase Frice 100.1625
Highest offer price per unil 1185652
Low est offer price per unit 1000000
Hghest Redemption prce per uni 1185652
Low est Redamplion price per wnd 1000000
Distribution per unit —Rs_* 18621

.HH'IIHBI Annual Return - %

One year 21.87

Tw o year

Threes year

MNet (loss) [ hcome for the period — Rs_ in million 18651020

Destribution made during the year —Hs. in million 193.4160

Accumuialed Capital Grow th — Rs. in milfion 16860
* Date of Mstribution 27-dun-24

= g

17-Jun-24 186211

Disclaimer
The past performance s not necessanly indicative of fulure perdormance and unit prces and nvestments and relums may go down, 85 wel 35 up.

1033 ALHAMRA WADA FUND




PERFORMANCE TABLE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

ALHWP X1

velor e b e
Tolal Net Assels Value —Rs. in million 1,440 0634
MNel Assels value per unil — Fispess 1001853
{bsi!'la'CITErH'I;E 100.1853
Clesing Repurchase Price 1001893
Highesl offer price per unil 115 6288
Low est offer price par unil 100.0000
Highest Redermpbon price por und 1156288
Low est Rederrplion prica per unil 100.0000
Desiribulion per unil —Rs_ " 15.6805
Average Annual Return - %
One year 266
Tw o year
Threa year
Net (loss] / home for the period — Rs. in million 3589020
Distribrution made during the year —HBs. in million 356.1810
Ammhhﬂfkpﬂ.ﬂfﬁwih—%.hm 27210

* Date of Distri bu thon

Disciaimer

27-Jan-24

17-Jun-24

156805

The pasl perfomance s nol necessarly mdicalive ol lulure perfomance and unil prices and mveslments and relums may go dow n, 25 wel as up.

nfor

Tolal Mel Assels Value — Rs. in million

1851303

MNel Assels valus per unil — Fupeas 100000
Clrsing Offer Price 100000
Closing Repurchase Frice 100.000
Highezst ol fer poce per umil 104.9188
Low st offer price por unil 100.000
Highesl Redempbon price per wnl 1049188
Low est Redemplion price per unil 100000
Dhs Lritrulion per unil —Rs. * S5.07ET
Average Annual Return - %
One year (Inception Dale 11-Jun-17) 19,16
Tw o year MNA
Three yaar A
MNel {loss) | ihcorme Tor the perod — Fs_ in milion 50,6981
Destribulion made during the year — Bs. in million 50,8900
Accumukied Capital Grow lh — Rs. inomilion 0.0001

2 Date of Distribution 2o-Jun-24

DEsclaimer

=

2g-Jun-24

B.07ZF

The pasl performeance s nol necessarily indicative ol lufure parformmance and unil prices and invesiments and returns may go down, 25 well as up.
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